City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

BDVED BY:
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Z ;

Charlie Sosa
None. Interim City Manager

Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing to consider amending the zoning ordinance by granting a Special Use
Permit for daycare use in R1 (Single Family District) at 1515 Lewis St., Kingsville, Texas,
also known as Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12; amending the comprehensive plan to account
for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Page1lof4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
January 27, 2025



VL.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for Fire Department training. (Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter Ill-Administration, Article 8-Records Management, providing for
Section 10-Fingerprint and Background Check Fees and for Section 11-Subpoena Duces
Tecum and Zoning Verification Fees. (Police Chief/City Attorney).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate additional funding for City Wide Miscellaneous Concrete and
Drainage Improvements-Phase 3. (City Engineer).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for Planning Department inspection services. (Director of
Planning and Development Services). :

5. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 funds of the
Kingsville Police Department for donation to the Kingsville Boxing Club for drug and alcohol
prevention programs. (Police Chief).

6. Motion to approve reappointment of Nick Harrel to the City of Kingsville Civil Service
Commission for another 3-year term. (new term would expire 1/27/2028). (Human
Resources Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, approving a Project and Financing Plan for Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone
Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas, established pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas
Tax Code. (Economic Development Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for daycare use in R1 (Single Family District) at 1515 Lewis St.,
Kingsville, Texas, also known as Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12; amending the comprehensive
plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

9. Consideration and approval of a resolution approving updates to Appendix B & C of the
City of Kingsville Investment Policy and Investment Strategies; designating the Interim City
Manager, Director of Finance, and City Accounting Manager as the authorized city

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA —~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
January 27, 2025



representatives with full authority for investment purposes, and providing for disclosure of
financial interest. (Finance Director).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget to
appropriate funding for TIRZ #2 and TIRZ #3. (Finance Director).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget to
appropriate funding for the Interim City Manager stipend. (Finance Director).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter IX-General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, Section 41-
Golf Course Fees, providing for revised monthly membership fees for the L.E. Ramey Golf
Course. (Parks Director).

13. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing application to, administration of,
and acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants
Division’s FY2026 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS); authorizing the Chief of
Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

14. Consideration and approval of a resolution applying for and accepting funds for
Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194310 with the Homeland Security Grants Division of the
Governor's Office for border security to interdict criminal activity with no anticipated cash
match; authorizing the Kingsville Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such
program. (Police Chief).

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Stonegarden Grant #3194310.
(Police Chief). '

VIIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address. '

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

Page 3 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
January 27, 2025




January 17, 2025, at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Y \QMr Nalwppele
Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
January 27, 2025



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Vo, e -5 Ur.

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: Jénuary 15, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer'(Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning aﬁd Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor for a Special Use Permit to open up a “Day Nursey” for four
(4) children at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single
Family).

Summary: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22nd, 2024, requesting a
Special Use Permit for a “Day Nursery” business at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1
(Single Family). When the PNZ meeting was held on December 4, 2024, the board had questions and Ms. Rios was not
present to answer them; the board voted to “table” the discussion until January 15%, 2025.

Background A “Day Nursery” is permitted in R1 (Single Family), provided a Spec1al Use Permit is approved. Ms. Rios
commented that pick up and drop off parking will not impact neighbors.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on January 15™, 2025, with 6 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to open a “Day Nursery” business at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a
parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single Family). 22 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and
the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit requested above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Krystal Emery and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:18 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



18.

Januaay 2, 2025

NEWS

The KingsviLLe Recoro 9

Our Lady of Good Counsel brings back tradition

By Ted Figueroa
Reporter

Members of Our Lady
of Goud Counsel Catho-
lic -church have brought
back the tradition of “Las
Posadas”, a reenactment
of the last leg of the jour-
ney that the Holy Family
made from Nazareth to
Bethiehem, where Jesus
was born.

‘The trip for the -holy
family was made so that
they could be counted in
the census.

The trip was dangerous
and difficult as Mary was
about to give birth. The
word “Pogada” in Spanish
translates to “shelter” or
“inn* in English.

The reenactment is be-
lieved to have originat-
ed fn Spain and Catholic
missionaries brought it to
Mexico sometime in the
15003 to tench the indige-
nous people about Christ’s
birth.

Tt is celebrated annually
in Mexico and eventually
spread to the United States.

Terry Resendez orga-
nized the local event so
that the younger genera-
tlons would not forget it.

’\ i
I, 6

Resendez grew up par-
ticipating. In these reenact-
ments as a child with her
father and said she wanted
to bring back the tradition
with her father five years

ago.

Unfortunately, he
passed away and could not
proceed.

“I finally got the inspi-
ration to do it and bring
it back to our communi-
ty and our children, It's a
memory we all hold dear
10 our hearts. The tradition
is a novena and it begins
onthe 16th of December
every year. The message 1
want to bring back and re-
mind us sbout is the TRUE
meaning of Christmas, the
reason for the season, It's
all about baby Jesus born
in a manger. The posadas
should remind us of what
Mary and Joseph had to
endure during the jour-
ney to Bethlehem. No one
would give them a place to
birth baby Jesus until the
last inn opened up their
stables and our Savior Je-
sus Christ was born In 2
manger,” Resendez said.

The celebrations were
first practiced in the
church and by the 1900s

McLaughlin presented

certificate of appreciation

Congressman Vicente Gonzalez honors Mark McLaugh-
lin for service. Albert Martinex, Northern District Di-
rector for- Congressman Vicente Gonzalez, presented
Sormer Kingsoville City Manager Mark McLaughlin
with a flag recently that flew over the nation’s capital
along witlr a certificate of appreciation for his service to.
the city. “Iwant to offer my sincere gratitude to Mark.
McLaughtin for serving Kingsville_and ils residents
as:City Manager. His dedication and hard work over
the last five years are a.leslament ko his commitment to
public service. Lwish liim the best in his next endeavor,”
Congressman Gonzalez said, (Contributed photo)

Members of Our Lady of Good Counsel along with Kristen Martinez (Mary) and Mike
Esparza (Joseph) during the Las Posadns earlier this month. {Contributed Photo)

had evolved into a- pro-
cession to three differ-

ent homes or locations of

church members,

‘The procession is led by
children dressed as an an-

gel and Mary and Joseph.

They. are followed by
adults who sing songs and
reclte prayers along the
way. At the first two stops,
Joseph asks for lodging and
is denied twice after being
told there is no room. Fi-
nally at the third stop, they
are told thart the inn is full
but offered a place to stay
in the stables nearby, “Las
Posadas” begins on Dec, 16
and lasts nine nights lead-
ing up to Christmas Bve,

Traditlon says It s
meant to represent the
nine months that Mary
carried Jesus in her womb,

On the first night lacally
the procession began at the
home of Raymond Perez
then on to the Leo Garza
resldence and finally at the
home of Ernie Martinez,

Martinez, whose daugh-
ter Kristen played the role
of Mary, then provided
dinner and refreshments
to the group.

“It was a blegsing to par-
ticipate in this speclal event
that has not been practiced
in years.. As children we
would always participate in
the Posadas and I'm happy
we are continuing the tra-
dition,” Martinez said.

Congressman Gonzalez celebrates senate passage
of Social Security Bill that benefits public servants

WASHINGTON, D.C. - To-
day, Congressman Vicente
Gonzalez (TX-34) announced
the U.S. Senate passage of a
critical plece of legislation
that would improve social
security benefits for - South
Texans, H.R. 82, the Soctal
Security Fairness Act of 2023,

The bill previously passed
the U.S. House of Represen-
tatives on Nov. 12, 2024, with
C Tt

retirement benefits for fire-
fighters, police ofticers, teach-
ers, and other retired public
servants by eliminating the
Windfall Elimination Pro-
vision and the Government
Pension Offset,

“Protecting and enbancing
Socfal Security benefits is an
absolute priority for me, as
it should be for every single
Member of Congress,” sald
C, i

$

support.
This bil} would increase

“These  are rightfully
earned benefits and econom-

Be prepared before the next power outage.
t's notjust.

Calt865-704:8579 "
B sehedule yout fre

Ic lifelines for many retired
public servants in South Tex-
as and across our country.
The Social Security Fairness
Act s an opportunity to fix
harmful provisions that un-
justly reduce the amount of
aid retirees receive.”

“I urge President Biden

B
> General Roof Repairs
> Re-Roofs
2 Raof Tune-ups
=y:Metal Roofs

i

to guickly sign this into law.
The federal government
must uphold its promise 10
herd-working Americans and
‘honor the contributions these
folks have made over decades
of giving back 1o their com-
munity and country.”

D

LikeUson

K THE
INGSVILLE )
Onling Local News

Call or subscribe online:

161 597430 swww KinovilleRecord com

Luea/ Newspapers are ¢

Facl-Based Regional Reporting

Political Accounlability p

8 Local Business Support > > ﬂmgmﬂemday
Community Connection iodepth, ocally focuscd
Education, Jobs & Housing repoing hatontyyour
Aninformed Democracy ;,:‘,::"’ pperes

Recoro

inPrint+ Online -Mobile

595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, January 15, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childeare in home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Bloek 3, Lot 12,
also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE .
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, January 27, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childcare in home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12,
also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Klieberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)




-

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION
email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

‘Mailing Address | 9\S L eWONS 8+ City Ki!)ﬂ‘ﬁ\zi“ﬁ State 1 Y\ zip 783L3

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address \5‘\‘:3 LHNS S+ Nearest lntersection'! (‘;[l{}',éit““ﬂj ! C},)'[S'S 8*:

(Proposed) Subdivision Name 00 C Lot m 13 __ Block %
Legal Description CM.’\S\C NGDd N ?\\ D(‘J\Q 3 N LOf 1)
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) .
Applicant/Authorized Agent—P\(e\hd(l Qi 0SS : PhoneGQ 14~ 70G- (1,57

Email Address (for project correspondence only):bm'n§ NAL ® E}mﬁ'\\ LCOYY .
MalhngAddresslfS!S l ,Ch) 1S g“)k City K]}QS§3UI ]ﬁ State ’ x Zgﬂhg

Property Owner E)[endu i[ )(nnd Qmﬁ Phoneg 9 1()9 lgﬁ ] FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): bri(\s MNake @8N\Cﬂl . oMM

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach.completed checklists with this application.

Annexation Request No Fee ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 [ | Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 : Minor Plat $100.00
Re-zoning Request : $250 |_|Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250 .__|Vacating Plat $50.00
Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |__|Development Plat $100.00
PUD Request $250 || Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea
Please provide a basic descr:ptlon of the proposed project:
st (YeCre

NS By

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Slgnature_E\ AD m d D G Q NIMAY) Date: |
Property Owner’s.Signature o_a afs b) ﬂ - Date:

Accepted by: Date:_ 17 OE< =m7

This form available on our website: https://www.cityofkingsville.c‘ﬁm/departments/ planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




B 2 b kinbdle, 1< coceotonnamees (2 02 o T4 13 A
1 Y

30.

11/25124, 2:32 PM
! Convent, monastery or S S|P is |s |p |P P
| other dwelling for pursuit of |
! group religious ideals ‘
i —t
| Private country club s PP [P [P |P P
s s ip P [P |P|P P
Fairground/Rodeo | S
Lodge or Club S [ P |P |S p
(
Home, halfway house, or S S is P ]S S
other group dweilling for :
alcoholic, narcotic, i
psychiatric patients or L
felons and delinquents :
Hospital (acute care) S P | P
Nursing home | P P |P
Institutions of religious or S S IS |s P |P
philanthropic nature
Library, art gallery, museum S IS P |P
Park, playground, P P 1P |P P {P |P P
%
Public administration office S S iS |P P [P |P P
Home for the aged P P i P IP
Private school, college or S S |S P P
university
l
aboutiblank

N4




10.

1515 Lewis St




1515 Lewis St

11.




12.

“% m\mm%\mm
RBUVRY,
mm& A\

“”‘%%%\\ )

W%
A




¢

o
S
55

X
oy

N

13.




14.



15.




Prop ID 11734-1515 Lewis St
Prop 1D 11734 200 FT Buffer
Ownership-Labeled by Property ID

DISCLAIMER:
THIS MAP 18 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
Note: Ownershlp is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop ID. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: {361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064

-
|
|




Melinda Anne Brou
1513 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18899

Alonzo B Vidal

215 E County Road 2205
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11155

Fabian Gomez
ETUX Angela

1521 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19691

John R Fluman
1526 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16384

Miguel Esparza

ETUX Monica N Rivas
1522 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24733

Jack O Oliver

1518 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17141

“Dawson Mortensen-Chown

1514 Virginia AVE
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25481

Kenneth Yandell
ETUXRita Lynn
1510 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17900

Luis Miguel Gonzalez
ETUX Sabreena Daun
1506 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10201

William B Rauch
ETUX Pamela K
1505 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18685

Gregory Wollenzien
ETUX Autumn M
1504 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10939

Doris Rosemary Huskey
1521 Lewis ST -
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20240

Zhuofan Zhang
1525 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12543

Ralph Alfred Perez Sr
ETUX Marilyn

1529 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21018

Alberto Paree III
1530 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22971

Guadalupe Fernandez
ETUX Leonor

1526 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15382

Corina Gutierrez
1522 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23726

Johnny Soliz

ETUX Margarita
1518 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16156

Shelly Seann Maher

AKA Shelly Deann Chambers

1514 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24500

Brandon P Stewart
1510 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16912

William R Durrill EST

Robert Anderson (IND EXEC)
615 South Upper Broadway
Corpus Christi, TX 78401
#19259

David Christopher
1506 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25239

17.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 1515
LEWIS ST., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS ANGLEWOOD,
BLOCK 3, LOT 12; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Brenda Rios, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a home daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 15, 2025, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
January 27, 2025, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during
which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 1515 Lewis
St., Kingsville, Texas, (Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12), as more specifically describe on site
plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January, 2025.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10" _day of __February . 2025.

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: December 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Fire Department Budget Amendment Request

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting a budget amendment to expend $2,656.69 from

unappropriated fund 10 balance for Training & Travel Fund.

Background:
The Law Enforcement Officer Standard-Fire fund awarded to the Fire Department several years

ago. These funds are earmarked for fire department training.

Financial Impact:
The fire department is requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $2,656.69.

Recommendation:
The fire department recommends approval of this budget amendment request .




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
GRANT FUNDING FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAINING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#23

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 010 — Law Enforcement Officer Standards-Fire - .~ 0 .0
Expenditures ‘
2200 | Fire Training & Travel 31600 $2,656.69

[To amend the City of Kingsvﬂle FY 24-25 budget to appropriate grant funding for Fire
Department training. Funding for this request will come from the unappropriated fund balance

of Fund 010.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given

full force and effect for its purpose.
V.
1



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners |

CC: - Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM:  John Blair, Chief of Police
DATE: 12/30/2024

SUBJECT:  Request for Ordinance to Establish Fingerprint and Background Check Fee.

Summary: :
The Kingsville Police Department respectfully seeks. the City Commission's approval to adopt an

ordinance enabling the assessment of a Fingerprint and Background Check Fee. This fee, as
presented during the recent budget discussions, is necessary to cover the operational costs
associated with providing fingerprinting and background check services to the public.

Background:

The Kingsville Police Department routinely provides fingerprinting and background check
services for various purposes, including employment, licensing, and other legal requirements.
Currently, these services are offered without a fee, creating a financial burden on the

‘department's resources.

The proposed ordinance would establish a nominal fee to offset the costs of materials, equipment
maintenance, and personnel time involved in these services. ImpIementlng this fee aligns with
the department’s commitment to providing high-quality services while ensuring fiscal
responsibility.

Financial Impact:
- The adoption of this ordinance will generate a new revenue stream to support departmental

operations without imposing additional tax burdens on residents.

Recommendation:

We request the adoption of an ordinance allowing the City of Kingsville to assess a Fingerprint
and Background Check Fee as outlined. Your support in this matter will help ensure that the
Kingsville Police Department can continue to provide efficient and sustainable services to the

community.




YADVNVIN ALD ‘NITHONVIIIN YUVIN

| ﬁNcN A A E:— ‘Kepuopy - mmmm 105 doysxy.iom 108png

- LA9Ang 404 s34
- 4IS0dOUd SZ-4Z-Ad




:S9I0N

A Ajrenuue
00/02€V$ = sypuo Z1 X 00'09£$=yiuouwi iad g9 X 00°9¢ :yauour 1ad syroded (9 perewnysy Taquuinu 310dad
oWres 10y 93e31[dNp Iod g E§ pue Jequinu j10doax 19d 00'9$ 994 MU YHM senuaady pasodoid SZ-¥7 Ad <

_ zo_uu:_o.ob:_ 93] MaN :9sealoul ue 10j pasodoad s1 994 a3 uosLIY
| 0197 "mhm.Sou 99/ a3 mm.u_ﬁum mﬁ J0 1509 ﬁN-,mm A

097 :PaAIaIdY EmEmmumm< 99, Y3 SANUBAIY $Z-S7 Ad

"89] PAYS1[qeISo Uk I8AdU SeAN 1994 9Y) padueyd ise] £117) 9y a1e(

| __.@muaovm.bmsogmaum\é N .wmmuao_ﬁw AJreursLig sem aayf a1e(

S o -~ o | '$1509 ATessadou 19130 pue ‘saiddns
pajeosse ‘Suinpayds ‘Sunfey [[es 10} asn seakorduws 9ty auIry 9y} J0 150D 91} J9A0D 0], :99,] a3 Jo asod.an

| MOHHD ANNOYDNIVE 344 40 HINVN
%W:z ~ LNJWINVJAQ 3Or10d :ANVN LNIWLYVIAd




YIDVNVIN ALID ‘NITHONVIII SUVIN

¥Z0Z ‘2z A %w:ai mwmm J10J Qo:mv_ac\s 3o8png

Hmumbm moh_ mmm—m
Qmmcn_cmm mN .vN >n—




"so1dod doax] 30U s20p 3] :SA10N

_ 4 A[renuue
00°00S¥$ = sYIUOW 7T X ('S ZE$=yauow Jod GT X 00'5Z$ ‘yauow Jad syusunyurodde g vmumﬁsmg\um_mmam
~ 9WEes wo.y pIed 1es[anp I0y 00 01§ PUE pied Jod 00°GZ$ 99,1 mau M sonuaady pasodoad §z-¢7 Ad <~

qOﬁu:vnbﬁ. 99 MO :@seatoul ue 10§ pasodo.d si 99 913 UOSLIY
0197 :SI9A00 99, 9} SAIAIDS 913 JO 180D $7-S7 Ad

0197 :POAIdIIY Ememomm< 99;] O3 SONUSAY $Z-£7 Ad

99J POYSI[qeIS? UR I2ASU.SBAA :99,] 913 padueyd um,m_ A1) a3 e

| . pa1dope Aisnotasid 129N :perdopy émﬁmzo Sem 99y a1e(]

I o o R R . | *$1500 AIBSS9I9U JOT10 PUE |
.mmznmavgﬂo%mm.mm::vm:um@:Emuzmugo«mms mmm\ﬂo_QEmmﬁmﬁsoaﬁo“mSmszm\ono.ﬁ“mmmmsiommo&:m

—
mﬁ,wm ~ LNIWI¥VdAd 3I1'T0d :ANVN LNIWLYVAId




ORDINANCE # 2025

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER lII-
/ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE 8-RECORDS MANAGEMENT, PROVIDING  FOR
'SECTION 10-FINGERPRINT AND BACKGROUND CHECK FEES AND FOR SECTION
11-SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM AND ZONING VERIFICATION FEES; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE

DATE AND PUBLICATION

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville needs to amend its Code of
Ordinances from time to time for statutory compliance and to address issues that arise,

~and
W_HEREAS, there has been an ivncrease in processing ﬁngerp'rint and background' checks

for individuals by the Police Department and in processing subpoenas duces tecum by
various departments, which is taking additional staff time for these services so that fees

should be charged to recoup that;

WHEREAS, the provisions herein are necessary to promote and protect the health,
safety, and welfare of the public and to comply with State Law. :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

THAT Article 8: Records Management of Chapter lll- Administration, of the Code of
“Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas shall be amended to read as follows:

Article 8 — Recordé Management

§ 3-8-10. — Fingerprint & Background Check Fees)

" A._The charge for processing each background check shall be $6.00 per report
numbér and $3.00 per duplicate report number. The fee shall be collected

yrior to completing and-releasing -such records. The fee shall be waived for
‘governmental agéncies acting in-an official capacity.




B. The charge. for processmq each ﬁnqerpnnt card:shall-be: $25‘:00 per card and
$10.00 for'du o i - PE b

collected b Jeleasi Ords. - he:
waived for governmental . agencies -acting ini-an ofﬂéiél"capaéit\ﬁ.

§ 3-8-11 "‘"—i‘Sl;l'l:)b'o'e'l"l".él"'--Dl:i'c"e'S"-‘Té(:ii"m'&fEZOriih'q’-Vt'-zl"i'i"c:‘:l"'tici':n"'I:.é'éél '

A. The charge: for processiig a subpoena duces tecum and:affi dawt shall: be

~ $15.00 for:each subpoend.
B. [Thé charge for processing a zoning verification letter shall be shall be $10.00

for each letterl.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such confiict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,

“subdivision, clause, prase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word .
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT, as required by the Open Meetings Act, it is officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public and that the public
notice of the time, place and purpose was given.

-V
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoptioh and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13th day of _January , 2025.



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _27th day of _January , 2025.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: January 13, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Introduetion_ of en Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
- 2025 Budget to Appropriate Additional Funding for City Wide
Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements — Phase 3

- Summary:
The Budget Amendment proposes an aIIocatlon of $270 000 from Fund 055 - Stormwater

Drainage Capital Projects for City-Wide Miscellaneous. Concrete and Drainage
Improvements — Phase 3. These improvements are intended to address critical drainage
issues and enhance infrastructure resilience across the city. - :

Financial Impact:
- The amendment appropriates $270 000 from Fund 055 - Stormwater Dralnage Capital _

Projects' unallocated balance to support this initiative.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Budget Amendment to fund the necessary Citywide

Concrete and Drainage Improvements Phase 3.

Attachments:
-Ordinance No. 2025-




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR CITY WIDE MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE AND DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE 3.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#22
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. : _ Number Increase Decrease
Fund 055 — Stormwater Drainage Capital Projécts o o - SR

Expenditures
8600 | Drainage Drainage 71600 $270,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate additional funding for City
Wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements — Phase 3. Funding for this request
will come from the unappropriated fund balance of Fund 055.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of Jahuary 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: December 41, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: ~ Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services) and Deborah Balli (F inance Director) :
Subject: The City of Kingsville Financial Department is seeking approval from the City Commissioners and

Mayor to approve a Budget Amendment to pay for services performed by Bureau Veritas and
Future Services expectéd during the months of December 2024 and January 2025

Summary: The City of Kingsville currently owes $6,977.71 for building inspections and plan review fees performed by
Bureau Veritas during the month of November 2024. All fees collected for inspections and plan review fees are paid
directly to the General Fund. The Finance Department is requesting $29,000.00 from the General Fund be fransferred to
Planning Department’s Professional Services account GL #001-5-1602-31400 to satisfy this invoice and future invoices

from the months of December 2024 and January 2025.

Background: In the spring of this year, our only building inspector resigned and left the city; to continue continuity, the
Planning Department exercised an emstmg contract with Bureau Veritas to perform these city-required inspections. The
city’s Building Inspector position remains frozen, without the ablhty to fund nor advertise and hire this position for the
unforeseen future. In the meantime, we will need to pay for inspections performed by Bureau Veritas on a monthly basis.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services

-



CITY OF KINGSVILLE PURCHASE ORDER

PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
PH: {361) 595-8025
PO Number: 250108 Date: 10/04/2024
Requisition #: REQ29996 Vendor #: 5306
ISSUED TO: Bureau Veritas North America Inc SHIP TO: Planning-Permits & Licenses
P O BOX 841566 Attn:Erik Spitzer
DALLAS, TX 75284-1566 410 W, King

Kingsville, TX 78363

1 0 Inspections & Plan Reviews 001-5-1602-31400 0.00 6,977.71
2 0 Inspections & Plan Reviews 001-5-1602-31400 0.00 6,180.08

fia4”

. Z SUBTOTAL: _13:157.79
. . S\ _
Authorized by: L A0 01 TAD ZoZf TOTALTAY: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 1345779 ¢
1. Orlginal invoice with remittance slip must be sent to: City of Kingsville, PO Box 2458, Kingsville, TX 78361, : ) o v
2. Payment may be expected within 30 days of receipt of goods and Invoice. L, g‘ ’] "/

3. C.O.D. shipment will not be accepted.

4. Purchase Order numbers must appear on all shipping containers, packing slips and Invoices. Failure to comply with the above request may delay payment.

5. All goods are'to be shipped F.0.8. Destination unless otherwise stated.

6. All materlals and services are subject to approval based on the description en the face of the purchase order or app
approval of the Requesting Department. Material not approved will be returned at no cost to the City.

7. 8ll goods and equlpment must meet or exceed all necessary city, state and federal standards and regulations.

8. Vendor ar manufacturer bears risk of loss or damage until property received and/for installed.

9. Seller acknowledges that the buyer is an equal opportunity employer. Seller will comply with all equal opportunity laws and regulations that are applicable to it as a supplier
of the buyer.

10, The City is exempt from all federal excise and state tax — ID# 74-6001513

thereof. itutions are not permitted without




Invoice RI 24057275 - pagetic 113

Remit Checks To: Remit ACH Transfers bo:
Bureay Veritas North Amesica, Inc. ABA Routing Number 122000661
PO Box 941566 Account Number 14584-11058
Dallas, TX 75284-1566
Remit Wire Transfers tor

CourierfOvemight Addrass: i Routing Number 026009593
Bank of America Lockbiox Services : Account Number 14584-11058
Lockbox # 841566 SWIFT Code BOFAUS3N
1850 i Stemmens Freeway, Suite 5010 Please Emall Ramittancas te:
Dalfas, TX 75207 ' ARremittance@hureauveritas.com

Federat Tax ID # 06-1689244

Unknown Customer no: 6427697
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
410 W. KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 786363

invoice Date: 12/26/2024
Net Due Date; 01/25/2025

23069452 2024-000032 Coastal

Praoject: 2024-000032

2024 Back-Up Inspections

Kingsville TX 78364 ; Subd: Unknown

Kleberg County; ParceliD:

Legal info:

Business Name:

Description: Back-Up Inspections

PO Number: .

Plan: ; Project Valuation: $0; Total Project Square Footage: 0

No text

Backup Inspection 12 1.00 4,894,080 4,894.08
[Invoice Subtotal ' [ I [ 4,894.08 |
Payment Terms: 30 DAYS NET ‘ Total Psn 4,894.09

Please Reference Our Invoice Number With Your Payment

49 Residential @ $76.92 $3,769.08
9 Commercial @ §125.00 $1,125.00

Total at Due Date USD - 4,894.08




c1fv OF KINGSVILLE E PURCHASE ORD ER

PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
PH: (361) 595-8025

PO Number: 250108 Date: 10/04/2024
Requisition #: REQ29996 Vendor #: 5306
ISSUED TO: Bureau Veritas North America Inc SHIP TO: Planning-Permits & Licenses
P O BOX 841566 Attn:Erik Spitzer
DALLAS, TX 75284-1566 ’ 410 W. King

Kingsville, TX 78363

1 0 Inspections & Plan Reviews 001-5-1602-31400 0.00 6,977.71
2 O Inspections & Plan Reviews 001-5-1602-31400 0.00 6,180.08

N $930).
Authorized by: Zl&' .%ﬂ i / 61 3p ) Zo 2.5 ::::f::,: — ng

SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL _13A57.79
1, Original invoice with remittance slip must be sent to: City of Kingsville, PO Box 1458, Kingsville, TX 78364, 5 ‘2%7 } r %kf

2. Payment may be expectet within 30 days of receipt of goods and invoice.

3. C.0.D. shipment will not be accepted.

4. Purchase Order numbers must appear on all shipping containers, packing slins andinvolces. Fanure to comply with the above request may delay payment.

5. All goods are to be shipped £.0,B. Destination unless ctherwise stated.

6. All materials and services are subjact to approval based on the description on the face of the purchase order or append: thereof. Substitutions are not permitted without
appraval of the Requesting Department. Matarial not approved will be returned at no cast to the City. .

7. All goads and equipment must meet or exceed all necessary city, state and federa! standards and regulations.

8. Vendor or manufacturer bears risk of loss or damage until property received and/or Installed.

9. Seller acknowledges that the buyer 1s an equal opportunity employer. Seller will comply with all equal opy ity laws and lations that are apy
of the buyer. .

10. The City is exempt from all federal excise and state tax - 1D# 74-6001513

licable to it as a supplier




Invoice Rl 24057276 PageNo: 1/1

Remit Checks To: Remit ACH Transfers to:
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. ABA Routing Number 122000661
PO Box 841565 Account Number 14594-11058
Daflas, TX 75284-1565

Ramit Wirs Transfers to:
Coutie/Ovemnight Address: B REAME Routing Number 026009553
Bank of Ametica Lockbox Services Account Number 14534-11058
Lackbox # 841566 SWIFT Code BOFAUS3N
1930 N Stemmans Freeway, Sulte 5010 Please Email Remittances to:

ARremitance@bureauveritas,com

Daflas, TX 75207

Federal Tax 1D # 06-1689244

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
410.W. KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 786363

Customer no: 6427697

invoice Date: 12/26/2024
Net Due Date: 01/25/2025

23283681 2024-022954 Coastal
Project: 2024-022954

2151 N Hwy 77

Kingsville TX 78363

Kleberg County; ParcellD;
Legal info:

PO Number:

No text

Business Name: Neessen Chrysler ;Scope: Install Canopy Reof and Remadel Entire Interior
Description: Commercial Alter Package

Plan:EPR - Neessen Chrysler Install Canqpy Roof and Rem ; Project Valuation:” $350000; Total Project Square Footage: 1678
Permit: Building - P057182-081424; Issued: 12/09/2024

Commercial Plan Review

935.090

935.09

Commercial Inspection Only

1.00

1,436,250

1,436.25

| Invoice Subtotal

2,371.34 |

Payment Terms: 30 DAYS NET

Total

PSD

2,371.34

Please Reference Our Invoice Number With Your Payment

Total at Due Date

USD

2,371.34




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR PLANNING DEPARTMENT INSPECTION SERVICES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
I

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#21
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 001 — General Fund ‘ R e TR
Expenditures
1602 | Planning Professional Services 31400 $29,000
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserves 86000 $29,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for the Planning
Department inspection services. Funding for this request will come from the General Fund
Budget Amendment Reserve line item. There is $116,040.74 available for General Fund
budget amendments.]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following
budget amendments funded through the reserve line item have been previously submitted:
BA #1 — PW Parking Lot - $74,060

BA #4 - City Hall A/C - $65,100

BA #10 — Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800

BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08

BA #12 — Planning IBC Books - $1,242.79

BA #13 — Grant Match for BWC Grant - $15,493.13

BA #17 — Grant Match for BVP Grant - $9,084.26

Total Previously Submitted BA’s - $183,959.26




THAT ali Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: January 7, 2025

SUBJECT: Donation to Kingsville Boxing Club from Chapter 59 Funds
Summary:

The police department is in receipt of a request for a donation to the Kingsville Boxing Club.

Background:
| am in receipt of a letter from the Kingsville Boxing Club requesting a donation from the Kingsville Police

Department. The Kingsville Boxing Club is a non-profit organization that provides anti-drug programs to
the youths of the city and the area by providing educational studies opportunities, athletic programs, field
trips and other activities with a drug-free message that have a positive impact on the children of Kingsville.
This donation will assist them in implementing their program to assist in the prevention of Alcohol,
tobacco, and other drugs for our youth.

We here at the City of Kingsville Police Department have a longstanding relationship with the Kingsville
Boxing Club and would like to assist them in their goal.

Financial Impact:
Donation in the amount of $5,000.00 to assist Kingsville Boxing Club with our mission to help young people
to stay drug free and succeed. Funding for this item is already in the budget in line item # 005-5-2100-

31444,

Recommendation:
We request that our request be granted for our donation in the amount of $5,000.00




TEL: (361) 728-3955
EMAIL: kingsvilleboxingclub@yahoo.com
EST. 1997 WEB: 12thstreetgym.org
FACEBOOK: Kingsville Boxing Club

Chief of Police 12 Nov 2024
Kingsville Police Department
Kingsville, Texas

The Kingsville Boxing Club is hereby submitting a request for a donation approval in the
amount of $5,000.00. Below is a history of our program and an explanation as to where the
money will be used.

The Kingsville Boxing Club (a federally recognized 501(c) (3) Non Profit Organization) is
applying for a grant to help and assist the club with its program. The club was formed with the
intent of offering our youth an alternative from the streets. The club has grown considerable since
its organization back in 1997. Currently the club allows all members of this community to attend
and utilize its facilities with the purpose of getting fit and staying healthy. Members of the
Kingsville Boxing Club who are registered with USA boxing are required to attend various classes
throughout the year that teach and lecture on subjects such as; Drug and Alcohol Abuse, Dealing
with Teen Pressure, Building one’s Self Esteem, Nutrition and The United States Anti Doping
Agency policy on drug use. Our instructor for those classes is a licensed and registered drug and
alcohol counselor for the state of Texas. Speakers are invited to come in and share their experience
with our athletes to help them better understand the consequences of abusing drugs and alcohol as
well as giving motivational speeches to help our participants succeed. Pamphlets are located on
site in the gym and are used to help educate our athletes in these various areas.

Our club is a very unique program that offers so many different types of character building
programs (See List of Additional Programs). Our program has not only impacted the “At Risk”
student but has also impacted those who want to volunteer and make a difference in our

community.

Our club currently has no major sponsor and relies solely on the support of our community and
organizations such as yours to continue our existence. The average cost per year to operate
our club is $15,000.00 (last 5 years).

We are requesting that a $5,000.00 grant be awarded to our program to be used in the following
manner:

1. Money will be used to help our program continue to spread our Drug Free
Message to members of our community (primarily our youth).

2. A portion of this grant will be used to purchase additional equipment needed to
ensure that all participants are properly equipped to conduct their physical
training.



3. All money will be used to directly impact our program. Our program has no paid
staff and all money will be used to help operate our program.

Approval of this grant is very important to our program. Without your organizations support,
this program could not function in the manner that it has. Our program has received high praise
from community leaders and members of our community. In addition, leaders from different
communities have stated that they are very impressed with our program and believe that our
community is fortunate to have a program like ours. It is directly because of your organization
that we are as successful as we have been.

List of additional programs run by the Kingsville Boxing Club

. "Pbro'\'Jide Internet Hot Spoﬂ — for students to log onto for their school work.

 Provide a classroom used to have Support Group Meetings for Veterans

° Prd\iidé FREE physical training for all individuals referred to our program from the local Coastal
Plains Community Center (MHMR), be it for Mental Health or to help with discipline and Self
Esteem.

. Lluvenile Character Development Programf: Work with individuals referred by the Juvenile
Department at No cost to individuals or the department.

. :I_)_[gg_, Alcohol and Substance abuse educationf — Twice a month, a certified Drug and Alcohol
Abuse Counselor conducts classes for all individuals.

° El_)__l_'_llg Awareness Information Give Awaﬁ — The Kingsville Boxing Club gives away for free,
Educational Activity books and other items that focus on Drug Awareness and City Leadership.
Participate in Red Ribbon Week

. ’AhtiéBuIlying Campai_g'p'j— This past year, the boxing club initiated our Anti Bullying Campaign by
handing out activity books, book markers and other items that talk about bullying. In addition,
pamphlets about Sexting are also given out.

) Li(hbck’ Out HomeWork/Tutoring P'rogramj — Once a week (Wednesdays) the Kingsville Boxing
Club opens its doors and allows students from throughout the community to come in and get
assistance with their homework or for tutoring. Additional days are made available at the
students’ request. (Most volunteers and tutors are from our local University)

. fCamp‘ of Champs’ﬂ— This program was established in 2008 and is a cost free camp that is geared
towards children ages 8-14 and focuses on the importance of health, fitness, discipline and faith.
(The same type of training is given on a daily basis and if there aren’t enough participants, the
program is run during normal training hours).

¢ Training Facilia - Our facility has opened its doors to Law Enforcement Personnel as well as
Military Personnel to use as a fitness center or an instructional facility.

e Community Servicef ~ Members of the Kingsville Boxing Club volunteer once a month to assist
Senior Citizens whose alley ways are in violation of our city codes and they must be cleaned up.
The club contacts the local enforcement office for a list of addresses. In addition, our club
assisted with the city wide clean-up program.

J {Community lnvdlvemenﬂ — The Kingsville Boxing club members volunteered for several different
community events to include: National Night Out, Lil Oscar Day, and Motivational speaking for
different organizations and supported a “Back to School” School Supply Drive. All of these
events were free to the public to include food and drinks.




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF
CHAPTER 59 FUNDS OF THE KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR DONATION
TO THE KINGSVILLE BOXING CLUB FOR DRUG AND ALCOHOL PREVENTION
PROGRAMS.

WHEREAS, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 59.06(h) allows for the release of
Chapter 59 funds for nonprofit programs for the prevention of drug abuse;

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Boxing Club is a non-profit organization that provides anti-drug
programs to the youths of the city and the area by providing athletic programs and other
activities with a drug-free message that have a positive impact on the children of Kingsville;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,

Texas:
L.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Kingsville Police Department to assist with a
$5,000 donation to the Kingsville Boxing Club to help educate young people about living a
drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle. The Kingsville Boxing Club will submit quarterly
charitable contribution reporting forms to the Kingsville Police Department.

Il

THAT local elected representatives shall be encouraged to promote, endorse, and support
the Kingsville Boxing Club in their efforts for the benefit of the community through drug
abuse prevention programs.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 27th day of
January, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Donation Ch59 for Boxing Club-KPD-FY2024-25-0127255



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Interim City Manager Charles Sosa

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director/Civil Service Director
DATE: January 15, 2025 -

SUBJECT: Civil Service Commission Re-appointment

Summary: Mr. Nick Harrel has served as one of the City’s Civil Service Commissioner since 2009.
The current appointment term expires on December 15, 2024. Mr. Harrel is interested in
continuing his service. Request consideration to re-appoint Mr. Harrel for a sixth term as Civil
Service Commissioner. If approved, re-appointment for Mr. Harrel will expire on January 27,

2028.

Background: The City’s Civil Service Commission consists of three (3) individuals who are
appointed by the municipality’s chief executive and confirmed by the governing body of the
municipality. Members serve staggered three-year terms with the term of one member expiring
each year. A person appointed to this position must meet guidelines established by the Texas
Local Government Code Chapter 143.006 (c) as follows:

1.
2.
3.

4,
5.

be of good moral character,

be a United States citizen,

be a resident of the municipality who has resided in the municipality
for more than three years,

be over 25 years of age, and

not have held a public office within the preceding three years.

Additional exceptions to (c)5 above,

“the municipality’s chief executive may reappoint a commission member to
consecutive terms. A commission member may not be reappointed to more than
a third consecutive term unless the member’s reappointment to a fourth or
subsequent consecutive term is confirmed by a two-thirds majority of all the
members of the municipality’s governing body.”

Financial Impact: None

Recommendation: Re-appoint Mr. Nick Harrel to the Civil Service Commission.



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #7



CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, APPROVING A PROJECT AND FINANCING PLAN FOR TAX
INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER THREE, CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311 OF THE
TEXAS TAX CODE

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”), pursuant to Chapter 311 of
the Texas Tax Code, as amended (the “Act”), may designate a geographic area within
the City or in the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction or in both as a tax
increment reinvestment zone if the area satisfies the requirements of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act provides that the governing body of a municipality by
ordinance may designate a noncontiguous geographic area that is in the corporate limits of
the municipality or in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the municipality or both to be a
reinvestment zone if the governing body determines that development or redevelopment
would not occur solely through private investment in the reasonably foreseeable future; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission desires to promote the development of a certain
noncontiguous geographic area in the City, through the creation of a reinvestment zone as
authorized by and in accordance with the Tax Increment Financing Act, codified at Chapter
311 of the Texas Tax Code; and

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2024, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, approved Ordinance No. 24-91
designating a noncontiguous geographic area within the City as Reinvestment Zone Number
Three, City of Kingsville, Texas (the “Zone™); and

WHEREAS, as authorized by Section 311.011(e), and 311.008, of the Act, on
January 27, 2024, the Board of Directors of the City of Kingsville Tax Increment Financing
District #3 recommended that the Plan in Exhibit “A”, be approved by the City Commission:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. RECITALS INCORPORATED.

The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby
found and declared to be true and correct.

SECTION 2. FINDINGS.

That the City Commission hereby makes the following findings of fact:



i.  That the Plan includes all information required by Sections 311.011(b) and (c) of the
Act.

ii.  That the Plan is feasible and the project plan conforms to the City’s master plan.
SECTION 3. APPROVAL OF PLAN.

That based on the findings set forth in Section 2 of this Ordinance, the Plan in Exhibit
“A” is hereby approved.

SECTION 4. POWERS OF THE BOARD.

Pursuant to Section 311.010(h) of the Act and Article III, Section 52-a of the Texas
Constitution, the City Commission hereby authorizes the Board, as necessary or
convenient to implement the Project and Finance Plan and achieve its purposes, to
establish and provide for the administration of one or more programs for the public
purposes of developing and diversifying the economy of the Zone, eliminating
unemployment and underemployment in the Zone, and developing or expanding
transportation, business, and commercial activity in the Zone, including programs to make
grants of land and buildings and make grants from the TIRZ Fund for activities that benefit
the Zone and stimulate business and commercial activity in the Zone. In addition, the City
Commission hereby authorizes the Board to exercise all of the powers of the City under
Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be declared
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is expressly provided
that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect. The City hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each
section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional
or invalid.

SECTION 6. OPEN MEETINGS.

It is hereby found, determined, and declared that sufficient written notice of the date,
hour, place and subject of the meeting of the City Commission at which this Ordinance
was adopted was posted at a place convenient and readily accessible at all times to the
general public at the City Hall of the City for the time required by law preceding its
meeting, as required by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, and that this meeting
has been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this Ordinance
and the subject matter hereof has been discussed, considered and formally acted upon.
The City Commission further ratifies, approves and confirms such written notice and the
contents and posting thereof. '



SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by law.

INTRODUCED on the 27th day of January, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas, this
the 10™ day of February, 2025.

- CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney



EXHIBIT A

Project and Financing Plan



JadORARG NUOLOT

11113d dlAva £# ZHIL ‘ueld Supoueuld pue 19afoid

sexa| ‘9||IAsBuly Jo Al1D
202 HIANZ03a | CH# 9U0Z JUBWIISaAUIDY 1UBWaJIoU| Xe|

NV1d ONIONVNIZd ANV 123rodd AHYNINITAYG



Juawidofnsg Muiouo3
11113d AIAVG

“yied
US1eaq Sy} JO UoISINOXe jqensgioun ue Aofus pue
suonoeie [290] 10 ‘sjusas pauuejd Suyoxe ‘swnashw
910)SIY AUBU INO JO SUO INOJ "3I|E $|800} PUE SIONSIA
10} SJUSWIYSIGE]SS [IBI191 puB ‘SjUuBINEISA! ‘SONIAIOE
100PINO JO UOI98|9S 8SIAIP B SIayo Alpnoid afjasgury

“Hodity funo) Siaga)y oyul
Al noA usym a|qIsse0oe AR)EIpaWW OS(e Si AljIASBuUY
*SAUIPIY PajUr pUe 1SSMUINOS ‘Ueduawy AG paaIss sl
pue ‘Loday jeuoneussiul nsUYJ sndiog JO JSSMUINOS
S9jiw 8 Pa1eno] S ajlAsSuly peoljiey duded uoupn
Y3 Ag 821A18s [1ea BUIOFINO pue BUILODU] YUM PaAISS
osfe sl A0 ay| ona Ag ajjiAsSuly 0} JUSIUBAUOD Sie
UOISNOH pue ASY) sndio) Jo SHOd Sy} WO pue o}
sjuawdiys 'sejleq pUB UOISNOH ‘OlUOIUY UBS WOy Sauy
Bunoeuuos YBnoIyl 90JAISS PUNOGING pue punoqul
apinoid sisnIeD 3onJy jeuoneu pue [eao] ylog ‘peol
Asnq e 1 10p1LI03 6O~} SY3 JO LEd B 8WO0ISQ O} LCOS * 4
AeMUBIH "O3IXaIN O} SEXa] WOl JOPIIOD Jofeuws B SI yoiym
‘11 ReMUBIH "N 1o IsNf SUS A0 8yl ,AYunwwod
199115 UlBA Y, Se Jjos)] sejowoid Jey) AHUNWIWo? S|y}
10} snjd e si sAemy3iy Jofew o} Awixoid s ofASBUIY

*s3juedulod jelisnpui QOS SUNHO4 [BIBASS pue UoHEIS
Iy |eABN B ‘S[liASBUIY NPV SEXaL ‘ANsISAlUN yoiessol
algnd Buipes| e 0} swoy osje s| pue ajdoad 000'SZ
Ajtesu 0} swoy st S[IASULY "1SeM 33 UO AUNOD ysnig
Sy} pue }sed BY} U0 ISEO) JIND SEX3IL Ul USaMISY
pauonisod si ‘Qunog B1egely Ul payeso) ‘X1 ‘a|jiasBuin

€# ZUIL ‘ueld Supueuly pue 108fold

‘feiolew aq Aew seoUvJo)IP Y} pue ‘parosdxa se Jnaoo
10u 0p Apuenbaiy saoueISWINOID DUE SJuBAR SNEDAY S)NSaL |eMoe pue
parosfoid usamiaq saouslayIp aq Aensn [im a1t AJojoyoksd 1oylew pue
Jawnsuod Fuigueyo 0} 19afans se [|am Se ‘[eollokd 8g ues seyiew Juisnoy
pue Awouode ay) 1ey) usaid Auenonted ‘Joipaid o} YROYND St 2imny syl

*paynsnl {1ns ai1e Aayy 1ey) sinsua oy Afleaiponad suopdwinsse
108(01d A8y )SiAGI 0) pue *A|SNONUIUOD JaYiBW 81EISS (B9 Pue AWOU0ID
SY) J0JUOLW 0} [BONND S| J '[ROIOAD Bl S1BNIBW 2)R)SS |eal pue dFueyo
UBd SUOIIPUOY JIWOUCID 1By} USAID TI94IeW Be}SS |Bdl pue AWouods
leoo] Jo/pue ‘euopeu oy} Jo souewiousd pajoadxs BU) PUBR SUCIIPUOD
19MIeW JUBLNO UC PISE] OJE SUONEPUIWWODA! PUE SUOISNIDUOD INQG

HIWIVIOSIa

"y xipuaddy [ |

G —— suopypuog pue suuoy il

sisfeuy Aujiqisead jeoueury il
w .............. Neecavsiireccerereeessstatuneatasrrnrsens m«maoyom_.o‘-m -

I juawdolaasq pasodoid [l

€ " suopipuon woungy i

T Krepunog zy1).

uononponu Il

SJUBUOY 10 sjqe)

ploma.io4



Wadopasg MuUniuo3 T
11113d alAava €# ZUIL ‘ueld Sujoueuld pue 3o9foid

Aiepunog zu1L - | |

e

o [ spmuerzs
D L P ke

H
H
r

T rneia

4ons oty A3 N

IV

e

YTuan

sy1eny
Suisen

N 413 2

2

- . ar v ISR AND YR L
2 imoewy o 3 L . e o ] B ’

. "Aledoiunw su3 J0 o3 punos ayy Jiedus 0) anupuod pinom Ausdold payioads sy ‘Zy1L dYi
30 uonejusWS|dLW) S INOYUM "3IIASBUIM JO AU By Buipnjaul ‘suonoipsun Buixe) aiqiS)ls jo uonedionied WaiojeA pe ySnoiy} SiuBwWe

AOId WY 8SBYY pUNy UBD Zy11 811 *SIuesS Juawdojaasp SWoU09s pue ‘Sunysi| 1993S pue samjn
‘sapiioe;) yred pue aseds usdo ‘sjustiacidl UORODSISIUI pUR 19911S SEB [[om se ‘s3])j108) 18)BM WLIOIS pue ‘Jomas Aleyjues ‘151em 03 pajejas syuswaroidw) oljgnd ut SYE'289'TT$ 40 Suipuny ay) seuipino ueld Suloueuy pue Joofoud sIuy

‘suono|psunf Buixe} |eoo || O} SnuUSASI Xe] [RUCIIPPE PISIA [IIM 1ey) Juawdojaiop ajeaud aSeinooua 0} pue sinjonnse.ul agnd
P3pasU JO UORONAISUOD U} PUNy 01 SI (€4 ZHIL) £# SUOZ WUBWISIAUIRY JUBWIBIOU| Xe] JO [80F 9YL "SEX3) ‘SlIIASSUIY 10 AU ‘881U JBGUINN SUOZ WSWISAAUISY SE (13, JUONDIPSLINf [BLICHLISIRINS 5410 3U) JO SHWI| SY3 UIYRM pue sy

A0 auy uiyum ease oydes30a8 sNongiRuod e Suneusisep TE-y¢ soueulpIQ parcidde ‘Bpog Xe| sexs) au) 10 TTE Jaydey) o) Juensind ‘(L UOISSILIWOY,, YY) sexal “afjIAsBuly JO A1) dU JO UOISSILIWOD K1Y Y FZOZ '6 Jaquiadag uo

*(ZY11) 8U0Z JusWiISAAUIRY JUSWISIOU| Xe] B Se eale olydel80a8 8y} JO UoneUBISep S J0) INg JNDS0 JOU PINOM
1ey} Juswdojerapal pue JuawdojaAsp mau o) palagiel eale olydeigoes e eleudisap Aew Ao v eale 9iydesoa3 payioads e ulyum Juswdoleaspal pue uswdojpAsp Mau Yoq aloliosd 0} pash |001 & st (d1L) Fuidueul4 Juawalou] Xe|

ajjias3ury Jo b_o ‘S# SUOZ JUSLIISOAUIDY JUDLIBIOU] XL

uoRaNPOoIIU|



120G HWOUT [4
1i113d dlAvQ

va h
B iy
o R
IIN% Baly i 2
: 13 . C
‘ Ei v fioqery
; i
H '
£ '
a ' 5
m.asmsm - g : - m‘ux ©opIpuoss3 3
B I3 5 »
g 2
2 o an 3 i
z B S
i voszy ST S
ﬂﬂ.}thyﬂ e g
: ! .5
) H g
"o : teoniz -
Aourcy o t L7 :
) i p
pH L PR 3
- 06121 L22LY,
o g 1
Sp-wihen @
2 & uiyomgse bk
g2 .8
Sun1wisbegs
R 1 guugeg H -
-+ Joluod , P
5 ) 3
'S
1d 107°0E M0018 ‘00 | '8 L ¥ se paquasap Ajjeda] pue ‘113 s.A10 8y ulylim ‘v679T al Auadold jo Bunsisuo)
C# ealy

“ButuuiBaq 3o Juiod ayy S| YAYM ‘GEEEE Q] Auadold JO Jaulod IsamyLIou
a1 s1esul 2/ AemyBiH Jo Aiepunoq Aem Jo WBI useIses ayy aseum juiod oyl o) /4 AemySiH SSOIoE 1se3

doual ‘17 AemuBiH jo Arepunoq Aem Jo JUSH UISISOM B} S198W O/ ZOY
dl fuadold 10 Joul0d 1seaylou sy Jutod syl 0) 9/29t Q) Auisdold JO AIepunog ulsyuou ay) guoje 1se3

€# ZHI1 ‘ueld Suioueuly pue joafoid

SENENT

20uaY} '9/Z9% I AU8doid JO JaUL02 1SaMYLIOU aU) S)9aW 1 Jutod Bl OITZA0T
Qi Auadoid jo Arepunog su3 Buoje BulNUNUOD ‘TZYOT Gl AUadold JO Alepunog useyINos o} Buole 1sam

aousy} ‘TZ90T dl AMadold jo Alepunog uIsynos syl syesw 1 juiod sy 0]
¥TT6T Al Aedoid Jo Atepunoq syl uoje BuiNuUNUoD ‘4 TT6T 1 AWedoid Jo Kiepunog uiayinos oyl Buoje 1sem

ad%uayl ‘yTT6T al Auadold
Jo Arepunog wieyinos sy s1eai 1 yulod syl 01 6760E Q1 AUadoid Jo Alepunog ulsisem sy} Suoje YLON

ELIETN
‘BY760€ 0 J5UI02 ISIMUINOS 3} S19aW 11 Jutod SY3 O} THBET (i Aadoid Jo Alepunog ulsyliou oyl Suole 1S

adusy} ‘TH8ET Q| Ausdoid Jo
JauI00 1SaMUIOU BY3 198 3 Juiod 83 0} peAsinog ewyrig/JT.T W4 40 Aem Jo S useises sy Suoje YUoN

Q3usy} ‘LTLT N4 Jo
Arepunogq fem 40 JyB1 wisises 3yl s19aW I Jujod BUI 0} GTO LT Q) AUadold Jo Atepunog ulayinos ay18uoje 1som

80uBY) ‘GT0O/T Gl Ausdoid JO J1oUI00 ISEaLINOS B3 S19aW 1 lod 8yl 0} TOSZY I Ausdoly
J0 Arepunoq uisyInos a3 Buo|e 1sam BuinURUOD ‘TYGZY Al Aedoid Jo Alepunog uieises a3 Buoje YInos

20Uy 'T9GTY al Aiedold
40 Jaw109 Iseayuiou sy} sleew 1 Julod ayy 0} peoy juel) Jo Arepunog Aem Jo WSU WIBUINOS au} Suoje 1soMm

80UBY} ‘peOY JueJ JO A12PUNOY ABM JO YSL UISLAINOS BUY) 0} PROY JUBI[ SSOISE YINOS

a9uaY} ‘peoY Juel] Jo Alepunoq
Aem jo 3yBu uwidayuou sy sisaw I Juiod Yyl 0} OETET Al Auedold jo Arepunog ussises ayy Suoje yinos

90Uy} ‘06T2T al
Auadold Jo 12109 1S3y IO BU) S193U Y JUtod BU1 0} ZTEZZ dI Aadoid JO Alepunoq ulsisee ay) Suoje YInos

8ousYy) ‘gTELE Al Aladoid Jo 1au100
1seayLIou dy) s199W TZ90T A Auadold JO JBUI0d JSBaINOS aY) 1aum Julod ay} o} GEESE al Auadold jo
Alepunog oy Suoje 1sam uay} pue Yyinos Suinuiuoco *GEEEE Q} Ausdoid o Arepunog ulaypou ay) Suoje iseq

23usy} ‘GEEEE i Aladold yo
1aui0d Isamypou sy} syeaw /7 AemysiH jo Aiepunoq Aem Jo yBu uialses ay) araym iod oyl 1e Buluuidag

T# eIy
£4# ZHIL uonduosaq [eFa

113 8.R40 9U1 UM PSIed0) S| Z# BRIV PUE ‘S AUD BUL UILYM Paleas] S| T# BaLY 'MO[Sq PaquOSap JAYLINS ‘SEale OM] JO SISISLOD PUE STONSIRUCO-UOU §) ZH(L SYL "S8I0e 0z AlBjeuxoidde JO SISISuod g4 7yl

uondussaqg Alepunog

Aiepunog zH1L



12A0[A3 NUWOUCIT
11113d dlAva

€

€# ZHI1 ‘ueld Buioueuld pue 103f0id

B A S R B B S S R S b O R SO AR or i

R

-
z j
W
8 i
a. {
@ I i
©.060Z Wi S
o
H e
: g
z b
. ]
Q
[
-
=
IR
&5
*man
ileo
Aauwey

Py IUTIL

1
i

]

i
:
t
t
!

oL opaig sézeren jproses 3 -

*ZH11 @Y1 JO }|nsal & Se $a%uBUIPIO [edidiunw 1910 10 suonejngal pue sojni

{Pqns ‘sepoo Buip|ing ‘ueld Jsisew ‘9oueUIPIc BUIUOZ B]|IASBUIY JO AItD U1 0} SeBueyd AUE aq jIIm B1ay3 paiediofue 10U SI Y] “IUsWdojoASp 211Ny AU S1EPOLUOIDE O) Pauozel aq 0] paau Aewi Aladosd ayj, "pauoz Jou s (13

BU3 Ul 118Ul ZHI1 SY3 ulym pue| dyL “(Usasl ul papeys) 1oU1sIa [e10IsWWo 1) pue (psl ul Papeys) 101ISIA [1BIRY 12D “(MOjjek Ul papeys) 101SIq [eAn)nolBY DY PaUOZ S| SN A4D Y1 UIUIIM SHIBUL ZHIL 94} UIYIM pue) 8yl

Suuoz

sasodind [enuapisal 10} pasn S| ‘paumo Ajignd si 3ey Apadord Bulpnjoxa “ouoz auy uj Alsadosd auyy

Jo3usdled O uey) ssa Jueld Jolem S)sem e ym parcidull St Z# ealy -euoz ay uiyum Auadoid [910Y € os|e s] a1ay] "wiswdojersp ainng 10} pauonisod |[om S 18U} pue| JueseA Ajewid S| aUOz ay) JO T# B3Iy UIYIM PUB| SyL

asn puen

SUORIPUO) JUBIINY



wAdopAaE MU0
11113d dlAva

¥
£4# ZYIL ‘ueld Buldueuld pue Jo3foid

" BNB cresrs waves 3

g
D
=t
O
'~

C

g varry

oz mal T

winng
B
Pt

J———

ira)

SUSIPIOY L. o

Sr21 eroy HEII B

5

3

. “Baa vy sy

oty 1T

ey

Pt rerewD WD 3 HR —

- NFig veqia

Yagrige

oy opmeonl ¥

P

H
H

w1 wrsarg

N e 3 e

'V Xipuaddy 88s 741 243 ulyim papnjoul siaoied Jo s[ieIsp JaYyLINg Jo4 "Slqelien. a1e SaNnjeA djqexel 20z [BUll SU) USYM J01SIq [esieiddy

Aunod B15qaiy Aq payion 9 0} pasU [IIM Bnjea 8seq YZOT SUL ¥V YET TS S| ZHIL BUI UlyNM Auedord ayy Jo anjea 9seq a{qexe] PalRWIISI SUL "E# SUOZ JUSWISOAUISY JUSWBIU| Xe| uyum sieosed 9T AJualing a1e a1ey )

diysioumQ Juauing

*ZH11 B4 J0 uoneusWS|dWI SY3 JO JNS3l SE PS1edo|as aq O} Pasu 10 PadedsIp ag jim suosiad Aue 1eyy paiedionue 10U 1|

paoe|dsiq 3q 0} SU0SIad SuNesojaY Jo poLyIaw

SUONIPUOY BN



Jwawdopasq NUonaa3 S
1i113d dlAva

€# ZHI1 ‘ueld Buisueulq pue 193foid

‘9 aFed UD PaulINo S1S0 198f0id BY3 PUNY O SNUBASY ZYIL Ul SHEZ39 ‘TT$ sjesousg
0} payoafoid si Juswdofersq pajediopuy oy uswdojprsg paredionuy ayy Jo anjea sjgexe} 20T palewisa sy syuvsaidal 000 Z00°89%x

000°20v'29 - "¢ .- ... | 000°200°89° $ szl IR R L+ 1
000'000'9 $ - 00z $ [ 000'000'9 ¢ 002 $ 000'0€ 0g0z llejoy
- $ - $ ] 000'009's $ 000'0L $ 08 0£0Z [eIoH
000'60L°L $ ooz $| ooo'soLL $ 00z $ 625's veoe jueinejsey
000'22¢€°) $ oo0C $ ] 000°'22¢e') ¢ 002 $ G€9'9 cene jueinejssy
000'082'L ¢ 00z $ | 000'082'L $ 00z $ 00%'9 0g0C eine)soy
000'00¢'L ¢ 00z $ | 000'00g'L $ 00z $ 005'9 8z0C Jueinejsay
000'006' $ o0z $ | 000'006'C $ 00z $ 0057l €02 ey
000'0v0'e $ 00z $ | ooo‘ov0'e $ 002 $ 002'GL zeoe ey
000016 $ o0z $ ] ooo'oLe $ 002 $ 05S'y 0e0z ey
000'76€'T $ 002 $ | 000'v62'C $ 00z $ 016'L1 8202 lreyey
000'682'c $ oo0c $ | ooo'sgz'e $ 002 $ Sry'gl 8202 1eey
000'000'C $ 00C $ | 000‘000'2 $ 002 $ 000°0L 8202 lejey
000'2.6'C $ ooz $ ] 0c00'zis'e ¢ 00z $ 098zl 8202 ey
000°000'Z $ 00z $§ 0000002 $ 00z $ 000°0L 8202 ) ey
000'222'S $ o0z $ | oo0°2L2'e $ 00z $ G8e'gl 8202 Ireey
000'0¥1'L $ 00z $ ] ooo‘orLL ¢ 002 $ 00.'e 8c0e lejey
000'eLt Tt $ 00T $] ooo'cLiv'ct $ 002 $ G9€'29 8202 e}y
000'000'G $ o002 $ | ooo‘000's $ o0z $ 000'sZ 8z0c Ire1ey
000'000'S $ 00z $ | 000'000°s ¢ 00z $ 00062 8202 1eey
000'000°L $ 00z $ | 000'000°L $ 002 $ 000's 820C lleey
000'00v'v $ 00z $ | 0o0'00v'y $ 00z $ 000'¢e 8z0C ey

S# ZdIL

ZdIL 3w uiyum
pajelsusl xe) Auadosd |eal jejuswaloul Ag Led uj pasueuy sq PINGI ZHI1 8Y3 UIYYM SIND20 Jey} Jusudofeaap ayl Jeyl patedionue s| )] “Jeis LAY woiy Indut pue “Juswdojaasp psuueld UMOU ‘SpUBi] 19¥iewl uo paseq ‘Z4ll Ul
30 a4 ayn Suunp undo0 pnod s10efoid GA4A 18yl swdoleAsp |eruaod 3o Sunun pue doos sUj JO MBIAISAO Ue sapiaoid mojaq ajqe) 8Y] Juswidojenspal pue JusWdojBASP 2iN1ny 10} PAUCINSOd [[aM S| BUGZ Y3 UIYNM puel ay]

juswdojars(g pajedionuy

wswdofenag pasodoid



WRAUAOPAZE UL 9
11113d QlAva

‘auoz
o3 104 sueld 309fosd B} jo uonEISWR|dWI BY3 O 10 BUOZ Y} JO UCHESID BY) O} JUSIUSAUOD JO A1BSS308U spuy.
Apoqg Buiusenod syl 18Ul Aunoo Jo Aljediolunty 8y} Jo Apoq Buruiancd 8U} JO uonaasIp ay) je apew swuswAied (1)

pue '5183S S1y} JO UOISIAIPANS [22M1[0d JBY10 10 JOLISIP 989]j09 AYUNWIOD “OUISIP [COYIS B JO JIByaq o Jo Ag
Paumo SFUIPYING JOUI0 10 ‘SBIIde) [BUCHEONDS JaY10 ‘STUIPING [BUCHEONDS 18Y10 ‘STUIP[ING [00YS JO S1S00 AUy (M)

‘ueqd 199foud sy Jo uonejuswaldul
841 10} anuasal [essual wol Aunod Jo Atfedidunw au) Ag apew suonnguuod Aue Jo Junowe aul (r)

's9Ni[19.4 109f0id pue suoz JusuIsaAULe) 8y} Bupelado Jo 1500 auy ({)

‘pazijendes

10U 10 JSLISYM ‘UONONLSUOD JO UONBIWIOD JBYe 18K SUO 10} PUE UOIINASUOD FULINP PUE 210)9G 1Sa1a1Ul (H)

‘au0z ay} Joj ueyd y3loid ay) Bunuawsjdw) JO 1S03 BY) PUE “BU0Z BU] JO uojjeasd ay) suiziolgnd jo
1509 8y} ‘sepN]s JBYI0 40 SIPNIS J0RdWI [EIUBIUCIIAUS FUIIINPUOD JO SI1S00 By Buipnjou) ‘s3s09 |BuoneZIUESIO (D)

{81500 uopeaoias (4)

‘uejd J09fod € Jo uopeuBWSIdWI SYI YIM UORIBUUOD Ul AUNO9 10 AYjediolunw
e Jo seakojdws Aq Juads swn au} 1o} s8BieYD 2]qRUOSES UIPNISUL ‘SIS0 SARBASIUIWPE pandwy (3)

‘SaoIAIas pue
S0IApe (eF9] pue ‘BupsauiBuL ‘Buiuue|d ‘|eIN)IYDIE 10} PAUNOU) 8SOY TUIPN|DU) ‘SIS0 SOIAISS |leuorssajoid (Q)

151509 Alqwiasse Auadoud (ea) (D)

{fumew a1ojaq suoneslqo ays Jo uondwspai
81} Jo asnedaq SuoNEBIgo 43 Jo Junowe jedisud syl Jono pled wnjwaid Aue pue $1509 1990id Joy Aed 0y panss|
SuONES|IqO JaYI0 JO SSAUPSIGBPUI JO SIOUBPIAS JO SIapjoy 0} pied 1seisiul ||le Suipnjoul ‘s1s00 Suoueuy (g)

‘pue Jo Buipeid pue Bunesio 3Yy pue Juswdinba pue pue| Jo UOSINBOE BY] JO SISOD [ENoE By}

pue !s3uIpling sieaud Jo 2lignd Jo uoiIjowap Y3 JO SISOD [eNnioe Ay ‘Sulpling aJeAud 1o 9)jgnd e Jo apeoey sy} Jo
uoneAsasald ay) JO 1500 |enjoe ay3 [SBUIP|ING Jo puel ajeAld Jo D1jqnd S)RUILIZIU0D JBY} SUORIPUOD JO uoleipawal
33 JO SIS0 [BNJOE B} 'SAINIXY PUE ‘S2INJONNS ‘SBUIPIING BUNSIXS JO UORONJISUO8 10 “edal ‘Suljspowal
‘uoiessife ‘uojowap ‘uoisinboR B} JO S1S00 [eNY9E BY} iSBANIXY PUE ‘S8InNjoNAs ‘SBUIP|ING MaU ‘syuswanrciduwl
olqnd ‘sxtom ajqnd Jo UORONIISUGD puk UOINSINDOE BY] JO $1S03 jenjoe ay) Supnjou ‘s3s09 jendes (y)

opnjour 1509 109f0id,, "suones)iqo pue samypuadxa asoy} 0} |RJUSPIoU SISO JOLI0

snid ‘auoz sy} Bunyauaq s1sford Je30.10 ‘swesoid ‘siustarcidwy algnd ‘s1om aljgnd Jo S1S00 se uejd jo8foud
33 Ul pas]| aJ. Jey) SUOZ JUBWISBAULRA B BueuBisap AJUnod Jo Aljedidiunw 8y} Aq paunoul 8q 0} paewnss 10
Ppaiinouj suonezliqo A1ejouoLu pue spew 3( 0} PRIRWISS JO SPELW sainjpusdxe sy} suesul 5100 199l01d, (T)
‘C00°'TTE "08S

apoY xe] sexs] auy} 40 TTE Jo1deyn

£# ZY1L ‘ueld Supueury pue 309foid

*UOIIRIBPISUOD 0] J1I2UN0) AID pue pIeog ZHiL 8y} 03 pIemio;

YEN01q pue ‘¢0O TTE UONDSS *TTE J91dBYD YUM JUSISISUOD SISEq 9580-A0-0SED B U0 Pa)en|eas aq
1M $1809 398(01d ZY|1 |BNPIAIPUL 9Y) 18Y) PEIECIONUE S I *SUOIIPUOD JoMIBW AQ USALIP JUSWdO|9ASp
Joj puewap 03 308[qns ‘Zy]1 SU3 JO WISY SY] 1SAO PaLINOUL 8 0} paredionue ale s3s00 joafoid sy L

*9UO0Z BY} Uj APAIIOE [BI2IOWIWIOT PUE SSBUISNY S1B[NWIS PUE DUOZ 3U) Jyousq

1eU1 SBIIANDE 10} DUOZ BU} 104 Puny JUBWIIUI Xe) 3] 03] pred pue Aedidiunw ay) Ag paonpoid
JuswWaloul Xel JO JuNoWe ay} psaoxs 0} 10U unowe sje3ai38e sy} suwy| pue uejd Suloueuly

pue 108fosd & uiyum 08E J81deyd Jo Auoyine ay) S|IE1SP SpOJ XBL Sexs) Ul 40 (4) OTOTTE
uonoag JuswdolpARpP JlIWOU0IS SiejNnS 01 Spuny algnd Jo sueo| pue sjueIs JaYo o} Aoyine
ay3 sexa] ul saflediviuNW SIUEIE 9P0Y JUSWIVISAOL) |80 3U} JO O8E Jaideys quawdoeasp
ayeaud pue 9jjgnd 104 $93IAISS PUB ‘SUEO] ‘sjuels apn|out Aew! SjuRID Juswdo[eAs( JILIoU0IT

‘ueyd Bujoueuy pue
103f0id 213 0} JUBWPUBLIE UE JNOLIM POPI3IXS B J0U [BYS Ty} sainjipuadxa uo des e palapIsuod
94 [jeys unowe |2101 1500 103f0id GHE'Z8Y'TT$ SUL “Wall Sulf JoYIoUe U} SSBSLIU 1SO0 B 0} paljdde

aq Aew way auj] U0 WoJ) STUIARS "PISIAGI 87 AeW PUE SS)BLURSS 818 SACQE Palsl| S1509 Joafoid
8Y] ‘9p0o) Xe| sexal aul Jo ZOO'TTE Uonoas ‘TTe Ja1dey) Japun ajqisife s1eafoid |je apnjou; 0}
JuEaW 8l pue ‘spuswaroidull 91iqnd SNOEBA SUIjINO SACHE B]qe} BY) Ul Pa)S]| 1089180 ay )

%00T SPET89'TT S |Bl0L

%0°E 0Lr'0sE $ 5150) dAljelISIUIWpPY
%0€ €0LVOS'E S sjuelg uswdoppnag J1wouod]
. e sjuawancadwy) pue sapjivey atjgng ‘syuatuanciduwy
%0t versdTT $ pue salIj1oeq uoi}ealdsy pue yied ‘eeds usdp

0U3LIadXa UbLISaPad 3y} 22UDYU JDY] SAINUSWD 43130 puD ‘U 2jgnd ‘Bunybl ‘adpIsiasis

%<1 188‘TOV'T $ SjUsBWIIUBYUTF UBLIISIPI]
%ST TSETSLT S sjuawancad) uoi19sIalU] pue 383438
%ST TSETSL'T S sjuswaacsdwi| usues] pue Supjied

SIUBWaN0IdW] pup S31311304 43I0/

Wi03S ‘SJUaWanoldul] pup sanijion4 13mas A1pyuns ‘siuawanoldulj pup saijzo4 1310/
%ST TSETSL'T $ salin Agnd
€4 ZHIL - 5350) 3{01d pasodoid

“ZHiL 8y} uiyum parelouas xey Auadoud |eas [euswaiou) Ag 1ed u Ag peousuly
99 JIIM I8y} E4 SUOZ JUBUASIAUISY JUSWIBIOU] XBL UIUM SIUSWSA0IAW JO JaqUINU B 3i8 218y

8U0Z 3y} §0 53509 103[0id

§1507) 198[01d



WG MUDI0T L
11113d dlAava

€# ZYIL 'ueld Buipueuly pue 1a3fold

ST TOTRER

‘aoualiadxe uelysapad ay) soUBYUS Jey) SaNlIUSWE ISY10 pue Lk 2iignd sapnjoul

Siy) Bunys)f uelsapad pue $y9e1 BYIq ‘@IMuing 19a1s uetnsapad ‘sistueld ‘syuswaoidui] 193Ns ‘STulume
‘(Aunqissaoge (vay) 10V ssiijigestd yum ueauswy) ging AsusBiswa pue uelsapad ‘syjemssold ueljsepad
‘Bupied pajSue pue [s)jeied (3]0401q pue snq "8-9) Saue] [9ARI] PaIRYS ‘SH|eMapIS [SSedWoous ABW Yaiym
siuawaoidw) Buippng 01 BuIp(ing SY) apnjou] S199.1S 819jdWOD JO SJUBWIS|T JUBWISIAUI PUE JusWdOIBASP
MaU Jo f1suen apim e seBeinoous pue spoddns wieas olignd Suises|d e Bujesls) *SIOUSIA Pue sjuspIsal

10} 392438 BuniAug pue *ages ‘Suisesid-A||eonoyisae ‘pajusIo-ueLIsapad BUOROUNINW JO UCIIONASUOD

83U} 88eIn02UB [IIM ZYH]L BU L ISIUSWISIUBYUT UBHISOPad pue Sjuswaaoidiu] uonaasiatul pue j2ons

ousip
8y} u Juswdojerapail pue Jusudojarsp [euollippe Jnds 0} 1sA[eje0 e se 108 pue aoueyus 0 sjuswdojorsp
. paIsuad-uelSapad ‘sjgelem 1oedwod 91ea1d 0} st [eod sy "suone)s BulSIeyo |eoLoS|S pue SYSo
‘sasuadxs juswaBeurws ‘A1) 3y} Jo sas) w:_u_sm“.ﬁ_vwmwﬂommm_ww _:m_w.%w”__wﬁ__H_mwuw_mmhwmﬁwcwhﬁﬂmﬂ_ﬁ_ww MMMM_M. _wmmwuﬁ /sieiaw Bupyied ‘Bulpukem pue sBeudis Bubiied Buiusl Bupiied :Bupiied soeyns 'se3eses Buiied ‘o
‘ue|d Sutoueuld pue Hom@n_ ayljo cozmuc.osm_a_t_ 3y} yum co_uomc.:Oo c_. pue m_ouom\:n._ o] u.hm.o ay1 Aq [eroadde PaW 30U S13nq ‘SIPNIoU Bulied “SJUBWAOISASD PIUSOUSUBA JO SSM-PIKIL SNINs Je SHUaWojaAP
o b : y j i i * 'a g s |1e1ai pue ‘jenuspisai ‘|e1oiswwod 0} ssaooe dljgnd Uoddns pue juswdolaasp 1asuap 98eIN0OUD 03 PazZIN
todn *51500 303{01d SB JuSLLSSINGUIIBI 10} SIQIBYS BQ 1M ZALL OU) UILIIM UOREIUSWISIAW| LM ISISSE O} ‘A0 3} 80 Aew ‘FUASIXS 10 PSIANIISUOD AIMBU 1SHIBYM ‘SBIN1oNS Bupjied :suawaaoldw] ysuel] pue Supjied
4o seafojdwa Aq Juads swn suy 10} Sefieyd s|qeuoseal SUIPNIOUL ‘SISO0 SAIBASILILIPY :S)SOD SARNSIURLPY o X ¢ ¥

“J31eMWIO0]S [OJU0D SSIMIBYI0 JO UleIap “oasp ‘Aires
*auoz SY3 Ul AYAIIOE [BIOISWWOD PUR SSAUISNQ S1e|NWIS

Ol papusiul 10 pauBiSop SOoIASP JSYIO0 4O $301ASP UoNUA)ep ‘sadid ‘sajems ‘Sayoup ‘sjpuueyd ‘SYNPUod pue
psan uM_M wmwwhww_wh_cvwhowumﬂwmhw wsom \_Wo NMON su \_ow puny Em%mmw:_ X€) 343 ol pied wcmm Ayjediounw or_w >m $2INJe8) |BiNleu apnjoll ued SWalsAs/sonlioey "Mojj JO Slel Sy} 1e|ngal pue [0/3U0D O} pue UONBIUSWINSS
poiay 1X€1 403U i ps 01 joujunawe siezalzze mﬁ.mu_E__ pue cm._ ulouguy pue9s/0l PUE UOIS0I2 SAISS80Xa 2pNnjoald O] JOouns JS1emwlo)s sle[ngal pue slepowwoose o1 suoisirold JeaisAyd ayy
e Ulyim 08¢ seldeyd 40 fjuoyine aul sjielop apoY XeL sexal a3 Jo (U) OTO TTE UoNIS uswdojdaAsp ojLoucos sassedwoous ageuleip Ay “ueid Joafoid auy Jo Juatodwod Juepodun ue sfeuielp

Sje|nwins 0} spuny oljgnd 10 sueo) pue sUeIS Jo40 0) AlLoYine ay3 Sexa) Ui sailjediounu SIURLS 8p0J JUSLIUIOA0D ‘a1mon bwmt:_.m:_mw e aney Zul ._. 343 UM Sease Auep "ﬂ:mEm\.,an_ upm SOII[I9LS ISIEM WIOIS

18207 31 JO 08¢E Jaideyd ‘sjuess JusWdojSASp SJUIoU0ID PUE UOREIPAWA) [BIUSWUOIIAUS ‘UoIijowap ‘uoneAlssald N T S
J1I0ISIY :BAJoAUL YU} S}oRfoid apnjoul osfe Aew pue sesn oijqnd 0} paytu]] Jou aie S3809 J0afoid ZH|L 8[qISia 'SWgisAS |esodsip pue sjueld Juswean ‘si03da0isjul ‘Sueul yunly Sapn[oul pue ‘o8emas Jo jesodsip 10
uawdojonap ajeaud pue aljgnd Jof SSOIMSS pue ‘sueo| ‘syuelg apnjoul Aew siy| sjuess Juawdolaaaq SLoucsg JuswWEal] ‘UOISSIWISURI] ‘UOI109){00 SU} 10} PAUSISOP SWOISAS 10 SBININILS JO UCHINIISUOD pue Suiasuidus
‘udisap 104 sainyipuadxe 9)qiBlS ZYiL Sepnjoul £10891e0 siy sjuawanolduw] pue sanjIoe] Jamas Alejiues
. 7411 341 Jo wawdojerspal
. . A108919 SIU) woy papunj.aq ue pue mmm:mmxm alal __w ZdlL pue juswdojaasp ayy Hoddns jeul syuswisAcIdul pue SafIjioe) J91EM JO UCHONIISUCY pue Suiisauidus
Inboe pue] pue ‘sluswaacidwl ‘UBISAP JO S1S07 *siuswancidw ognd Jay1o 10 SBUIS 10 ‘SSRIJIOE) ‘SHIOM ‘uBisap 1o} seanyipuadxs ajqiBle Zy1L sepnjoul A108a1e9 S1U) SJUsUaAcIdW) pUe Salji|ided Ja1em

olignd [|E3sul J0 JaN1ISUOIR1 ONNSU0D ‘Sainbae 0) pasn oG Aew spuny Zy1L {8+)800 TTE 99S UM S2UBpIodoe : i ’

uj :sjuswiaaoidw) pue soniide sljand ‘sjustuanosdul] pue sanI9e] UoHeaIsay pue 3ied ‘ooeds uado 10} PajIWIL} JOU S§ JNQ SAPNJOUI SN Nqnd

$1509 109foid



WWIT0A3Q NUIOUCIT
11113d QlAva

8

0000000°0 000000200
0000000°0 000005000 Aunoy Bisgapy
0000000°0 -]0000051L0°0 afliasbury Jo Ao,
xe) sajeg
000000000 00596.10°C
0000000°0 00569590°0 Rsoyiny Jsjep sexs | E:ow_
0000000°0 - 0000¥0LP'L aslt m___>mmc_x_
0000000°0 Hoooz81220 Auno) Biagely
0000000°0 000000.L°0 8jjiasbury Jo Ao
xe | Apadold [euosiad|
00000S8¢°0 00596.1L0°¢
00000000 0056959070 Rouyiny Jsyepn sexa) yinog
0000000°0 0000¥0LY'L as| alnsbury
00000000 10004812270 Auno) Biagapy
0000S8€°0 ] ..Joooo00.LL70 a|iasBugy Jo Ao
uonedioed sajey vZ0z - xe) Auadold jeay| ¢# zuIL

€# ZHl1 ‘ueld Sujpueurd pue Jodfoid

‘uofjeuswajdu
SH INOYIUM JNJD0 JOU PINOM JBYL SIJSUSY JIWOUCTD YlIm suonalpsunf uixes Jayio pue A1 ayy epiroid fhim pue
ajqisea) A|[edluouods S| Zy|1 U3 18y} punoj sey g3da Apnis Aljiqises) sl Ul PAUIRNo uonewoul Y3 Buzinn

“90iAL19S 1G9p
pue SuisuBUY JO POUISW BY] SE [|3M SB SUOHIIPSIN BUIXE]} |e20] B} JO 4Iea 0} SUOZ aY} JO SWaUSY 18U Y] pue
90UBYSIXS SYf JO Jealk Yoes Buunp 5U0Z BY3 JO oNfeA pasieidde paimided pajewnss sy} moys sefed Sumojios syl

*saged Buimo)jos
8} uo punoj ag ues 1004 atenbs Jad anjea sjqexe) paie ue syl pue 100} aienbs sad ssjes pajedionue
a3 ‘sagejo0} aienbs Emc.ao_m\,,o_o pajedionue ayl Jo MaIAIBAO AlBWIINS Y *Sjuswdojansp paullino Ajsn
3} UO paseq aA1803) PINOM ZY|L 8y} 8nusAal Xe) psysadxs ay) paulwexs Apnis ay] oalold ayl Jo Aljigises)
2ILI0U028 BY} auiwsiap 0} ued Bujoueuy pue 109foid ayy Jo Led se padojarsp Sem SisAjeue anjea sjgexe} v

Apms Auliqisead ojwouod3

*SSBUPSIGEPUI PAPUO( AUB INJUI [IIM ZH|L 8Y) 1BU1 SWIN SIU3 1B paredionue Jou si )

0BG 1q3Q

*BUOZ 3} UIYNIM Juawaiou) Auadosd jeaa
343 O %0G SINQUIUOD ||IMm S{IASBUIM JO AD Y3 ‘aFed snolrald sy} uo paulpino sjuswaroidwt dignd sy puny o)

guppueuid Jo poyiow

siskjeuy Aljiqisesd jeoueuld



Jedoprsg MU0L0IF
11113d dlAva

6

€# ZHI1 ‘ueld Buoueud pue 193f0id

= % e =2 P e e Ty
%y %00 %695 ) %0°004
7 - 3 VSEsIL S IO oo
- s + - s ¥ 61916 s = 618'348'L %Sh oY J9JEMA $EX91 BNog]
- $ + - s * 9£L'889'ky $ = 9cL'889'ty %SE
1Z5°eeS ¢F B + - s ¥ 50091822 § = IZ580P'ST %L
TH50BLTY s + B + 99BEIELL  § = 62703123 i
T e )

%00 %00 %0002
- - S S986IElL 3 %0004
- b - s + - s = - $ %00 KoLy JieM sexal [nos
- + - $ + - $ = - s %00 IASE
- + - 3 + - S = $ %00 Aunoo BAgGID)
¥ s + 998ELTIE __§ = s
[k luadoud vay
%628 %00 %528 %0004
TR0FLE TS 3 - s 60502 68 s b arcas'crr  RZAND)
- $ + - $ + GIE1PETL s = S18'LHEL 3 Aoty 19jeM SEXe ) N0,
- $ + - § + 9EL'BY'LY s = 9££'389'hy %062
125865 Th s ¥ - S + SO § = 2Z350V'SE i3
s + s + zeLresize_ § = S6Z0rs'es %PV
X o BT YR TR E Z z

1ndino «
000V < “owzoes = .  wmoz
©007000'9 § [ 0000z S| - S| - S 0000009 $[ 0000 $] 00008 [E3 ]
- S| - S| - S| - ¥ 0000053 $ [ 000000 | 08 0507 FIoR
000'507% § | 6500 s - S| - §| 000500 §|oo00z__ §|sead ¥E0Z WG
B00ZZEY S| oo00c S| - S| - $ | 000ZZT T $ [o0a0e ${5t55 TE0T TUEINESSRERY
000082'F § ) o000z §T - $| - § | 000081 $ [ 0000z $ | oor's 0502 JUEIREYSSHIETSY
GO00aTE $ | ovo0z S| - S|~ ¥ [CoodoE T S| o000z $ | 0659 [ R
6000067 $ [ 00002 S| - S| - [ 0000062 3 B (R
CEOGHIE $ [ owoor S| - S|~ $ | 000%G70T 3 3 ey
000016 $ [0000C S| - S|~ BB 3 B Ry
CEOPEET $ [ 0000z S| - S| - § [ o0ovEeT s s =
000'68CC § [ oa0az $ - s~ $ | coo'sETT S s [REE
000000 $ [ 00002 S| - S| - $ [ 900000 s B [
Go0LaC | oa00z - S~ $ | 0002252 3 s R
600000 S | 00002 S| - S| - $ ] 0060002 s H ]
LT S| odae s - = $ | 00 ZLZT 3 5oy
GEOTRLT $ [ o000z I - S [ oo0arr B [
GooTLrer 3] 600ee S = S| cooTier S (=
[ 0000009 S| 00002 S|~ - $ | 0000005 B [

0600009 I S| - = S | 0000005 s Ry
600000 $ | 00007 s - $ | -000000'L 5

5 | o0 35 = $ | coooary R

Rnog BrRaebi

SIRSBU5H 19 K1)

Kiuoyiny Bjep sex3 1 yinos

QSIMASEuR]

FJUnoD BRGaD]

JSBuD) Jo KI5

XV ALNIH0Nd TYNOSHd

Ruopny m=iem sexa [ ianos
ST SIASBUDY

KiinoD BRG]

ASEUD] Jo KD

XV1 AL3dod Tvay|

ALV .—.Z:Oow_o—

214 NOLLVTINI

1ndu| Juswdojana( - sisAjeuy Al

AndNl 4

Isead [eoueul4



IW2Wdoiansg N3 ot
11113d aiava el § £# ZUil ‘ueld Sujpueuly pue 393foid

oz

seas sy sy mowsy oy oz e st - - - - - mor
sazsol oscee o ) wwse syt was s i uso s It &ver X s - - - - Aoy g aeeaL gnas
ot ST 1seae W awise o wez G serrL T siswrs orsw st - - - a5t ooy
sstest weeE  owasts L T sanre  wwact sEREL msmTi sorsw osvszs BT - - - - fanog Bncant
w0tz owmsT. . woat wrnee werr s erevs  steest wewe owiwL cozesst wsin P - - - - - i ekd
EVITETN os5ce aowy wous soss oo w0e0s oz s arios st o swese o ony sy new ovz osver eorze o ssesee s e urnz some s - oy
< - - - - - 4 - - - - - d - - . - H . - - H - - - - - - - - - Aoy A seaL S
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ]
7 s e s wsies s e oruss awns s stouy oswaLy swasy ons ey ssvoee wewr e nsns sovses ovea ssros w51z o wen et e - . - - ik
Arenns
. . oL
- - . - < : . - : . : : - N . : : : : . N . . - - - - - - - fano gty
GRS MO TN ACGOWL SN Do asueti OSSO RSO OO MEOCDN  SOWCRN  GI0TRN DCONTE  Semuo COTUe  INHSM wsss owusm cwsew seun onoek seees s oveds oes - - - - - e
. . B - - . . . . . . . - . . - moy
- - - - - : - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - < - Aoy e sEaL e
- - - - - - - - - - . - . - - M - - - - - - - - - - a5t Aoy
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - [
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Atza0%d TSI
] woess s s s wras s stote o vy oz oy ssiver s nover - sy woree seruc sssiee yessze sz asue rrese oy - - : .
- - - - - - N - - - - - - : . . - N . - - - - - - - - - - Qs svesns
sy none swees sosies vms oz oz wois s ety sy sy oz ssvozr wsar atre £ sore vz s ogizs rios avne o e - - - - . sanstarnoid
BROOV  OIIION  ONSES  SOTLUSE  NCHWS wVAGHE | 6ZtIIG wence [ONSHL LRI MG SKLUNIL  GISONT LEIGSH GOTSO WSSO USGINNS AU ISNS MCUOW  GOwSTE  MIDSR  GEOCQ REWIS QENT - - - - - Adaoodd Tray
2 it ewus msier o stenve o sweey ey ey wown SSINS SHINS SHSYS IS LeIeS  nouey  seway  ousay  simsy st soewre ravwz . - o1
swsol oce irces ostes rscs ouxos st e e owa srs rovi B uss ags vy i ver s sier - . - - - Aoy st peeaL s
OCOIZ  SISWIT  SSONT ST laeNT  Jslemt amses  onnrs S I oENG VS, SO 0 vyl emo O orsis usziL st - - - - - st siratin
SsEusl  soens) sEess WAL . owdsss  mmiolt Torset sl YL mERr eeaT asorl LSEGEE  mEeIL srmrl  soreelh bt osvsze sz P - - - - - fanox Baand
neorss LTOYC  meswE  wsnRc AT e et oz uesit WISSE INSHT eNINR SwIRt ST weekt RO soiT peoat seraes wun | sow - - - - - o)
55080
A¥vemns
(3 ot £ 3 ED) 3 3 3 3 £ ot 3 3 3 e ot ot 3 3 3 L3 3 £ 3 3 33 3 I3 03 23 3
2
Fiovicys prrr A GO S (S L R L R L R s R T R I T L — 3 - - - . oy
[t ks s sezes ey st i nzis wisis 2o oo seur rzise 00 it T wose oseer sarvse privss suve . . - - - famag Bagapt
SHWM KON O WeRIS oizoss G T O TR TS 7 TR~ T /2 /i R R o 4 oavizs oz . - - - - oty
0%
PIVSOLI oewtn  GEHVIG JSOSVO OVSOH  GSOSL ssruses corseoa
seozit £ stozis scozic stozs stozie ssonst stozic seoTie o0z o0zt sz ez 1223 szez - - . - - 45 ppung
s s " " i “r o sec o u s ssc e t ns s o - he sz ur o e e »e L uz L= o 23 e o0z dsmauns| - o g
7 yii1a (513 5 3 ToF 273 T 03 g2 22 Tt Bor L ot (53 wor yiz3 I (2 2 3 3 TEE i3 Y3 (i3 i 3L [ica 7113 6376 140
0 . . . . . . . . . . oy
M M N < M - ]
z N N < - 5 aivsty
: N M < o3 ranx
- - - - - ansbanoied
T (73 3 E 2 s 2 T (773 WL yiira 4 T FoE o 3 T T

' sivs
BT S Ut s il GOl
seatic seozss swzic stozie pron stozie ssozss ssozis seozic scozie [E00eE Y osozex osonz
so sr " e o o o e sz ar ut e g 2
rser csot 0t ssoz s oot o oo st o aw seor o 0z e st seoe net Atzaoud Iy
SONZATS XV1 V101
* @ ” @ = £ " 3 = i © " " o ” 5 " o o : o s . : » s » c z s o E ]

suoposfald anuansy Xel

199YsyIoM Juswdojana( - sishleuy Aljiqisesd [eloueul



WRAWAOPASQ HUOUGIT
111134 glava

1T
€# ZHl1 ‘ueld Suioueuyy pue 193foid

008vGO'EIS 6lZ'908  § €8/T8L  § G866GL § LO0BUEL S TIE'OLL S Byb'S69  $ €61'S/9 & JTG'SSO  § PEY'OS9 & /6819 S 006'665  § /Zh'Z8S & £OM'S9S  § £66'8KS & E00'SES S BMPULS  §
SIZZOC9S. .. | 660TLE  § ISCISE  § BELOSE  § yeSOVE  § G0908¢  § O/602E  § /L9l $ 195C0c  § 6EL€6C | €8L98C  § I8elz  § 2i9@Se ¢ 8509 6 Zsresc  § 1009hC & oeosee  §
S83ZSEUS i OVEY  § MEy ¢ 9660y § RIZU6E  § S0L'S8S  § cuv'vie  $ SogESE  § 9/6CGE & G69TYE . LLZEE  § £20'BZE & SLOEIE & O0syYOT ¢ ZL9'S67 & 200487 . & zv9'iT ¢
9591079 ¢ 620'Z0'0 § GS9'Ghe's § €6€'G/9's & 160'0IS'S $ g09'rE's § B8L'ESL'S S vISTVO'S § brO'seey ¢ SSO'EG/'Y  $ blOMIO%  $ 80Z08Y'P  $ Qll'evEY & 9Z0'SeCy  $ Se000Lh  § /09085t $
€08 $ s6C $ o8C § 8z § o § o $ ¥5¢ $ Ive $-0ve § eec $ 9z¢ § 6T $ g $ 10¢ $ 102 S g6l $
ovr'oz obr'0z orv'oz opr'oz ovr'oz 0vv'0z ovr'0z obY'0z opr'oz ovr'oz orv'oz obY'0z ovr'oz 0Pv'0z orr'oz orv'oz
00Z'6Z 00Z'62 00z'62 00262 002'62 00Z'6Z 00Z'6Z 00Z'6Z 00z'6z 002’62 00Z'6Z 00z'62 002'62 002'6Z 00z'62 002'6Z
%0L %0L %0L %0L %0L %0L %0L %0L %0L %01 %0L %0L %0L %0L %0L %04
o8 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 o8
502 £502 2502 1502 0502 6¥0T 80z 1y0z 9502 %02 vz £h0z 2h0e oz 0%0Z 6802
o8 62 82 Iz 9z 5z ve £2 44 1z 0T 6l 8l 1! 9L sl

L0V'Z0S  $ erlusy  $ 995'iv  § eil'6Sy  § zec'ovk  § ose'ser  § ssloze  § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
088'l€C  § 9ZL'SeC  $ 6958l  § e€0Celc - §. 22090¢  § c¢e000z & 9BL¥eL  § - $ - $ - $ - $ - [ $ - $ - $ %9 ey xel aes
leg'0Le  § [v9'zIe § L66'¥ST  $ 06’27 ¢ 6sc'Ove ¢ e6e'eeT  $ 29s'ezz § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ %L ajey xel Ao
199'%98't $ POL'ZGL'E $ 6IBTYOE $ BLL'9EG'E  § Q0LEEM'E ¢ SBO'SEE’E  § 865'08ZE & - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ anuAaY s|qexel jenuuy/|
681 S vel $ 8/l $ €l $ 891 $ €9l $ "8Gl $ ¥SI $ eyl E $ vl $ Igl $ €l § 62t $ Gzl $ siey fjeq sbesony
ovv'oz ovi'0z ovy'oz ovv'oz ovv'oz ovb'oz ovb'oz 0 1} 0 0 0 - - - Swooy patdnas Jo #
002'62 00z'sz 002'62 002'6Z ooz'sz 00z'sz 002'62 - - - - - - - - SWooy 3IqBJIBAY JO #
xe}) Asuedn2oQ |3j0H
%0L %0L %0L %04 %0L %0L %04 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 fouednoso
08 08 08 08 08 08 08 0 [ 0 0 0 1} 0 0 Swooy j2oH
8202 2802 9£02 SE0Z ¥£02 ££02 dea) anUdADY

PI1eISUIE

xe| AouednooQ [810H - SISAjeuy Aljiqisead |eloueul



WRwdOpPASg NWOH0IT zT
11113d dlava €# ZYil ‘ueld Sujpueulq pue 359foid

T TR

SEUIER  YRSES M9SSS  ORWNS SETTC5 OUTWIS  BOL005 OzZSEP  BONMIP  MIASSY  TSKTIY  MSNeIy  S8USir  9GRY0Y  QIBMET  0SO0ST  9ISBIC GZOREE  JSUSEC OROSSZ  TOOWEZ ovetT Isee ey vy [ ur

- s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s AVOKBY RN $20) \B0S
- s - s - s - s - s - s - $ - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - $ - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s as1 smAstuol

LI 24 s 8- s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - s - $ Anog Bagaby
CE0I09 § YOS S WIONIS S 0YUNS § SEZUES § TS S 6I/IS § OZUSY § GOMMY $ KIESSY § ZSSTyr S MBLGlY § 66UBIY § 9GLVOP S OIGUGE § OINORE § WSWIC S SLOGCC S ISUSE § O060SGZ § 200%R2 § OWOIZ £ ISIN0Z § 96t S ot § 696 § s omsioloAD

T 3 oL T [ T 2 o T T L E3 G R = E T Vool T = oo = G T T £ SET

opratupi 10 4y

o o [
o o ]

Ao 8GO
oty (o Ay

CRT G T A R ST

R B VSR EL T LR e SOt Ov Y AL LB EVFT 00K L0 Ge 207 LBV BEe ¥ 77 O GO T iy 1B U0 e oR S R 0y Ty W A NOL B e ey e Ve AR S T eV T

e e
ARy S SVL 05 o ] o
051 ogmstun 0 a °
a3 Breqent 0 1 ° o Bacant
SASEUDIOAD  999'ICHY  €Zg'See 9Bt 10 4D

WO M e B o o [ o o ] ] ] [
QS19rsBuot ° 0 0 o ° 0 ° 0 0 o 0 °
Aurog Bragap) o ) 0 3 o o o ° ) ] ) 3 [ ]
st okD  eYZE ST siz 10500 ovel owgs o ovv'aL ov'sy oL yeyes [ 66'LL [T Teon 5296 wse s
HIMOYO 37TVA 318vXYL
Y 30NIATY
$96008'5 SUUZESy  COLTY  NSZSIOY  MGSURLT  ASOESSE  GEOLETE VRUNOSZ | SIUGEVT  LEKOOST  S690CZ o0z SOVOSE  ZOEZ0R  TISUSH s€tee  eaigE [ wouny e sexag wnos
5950085 SINTTGY  OSULTY  WSCSIOY  L6SU9LE  ISUHSE  eneIect VINOEZ  SLVGEST  ISLO0ST  96AHLT 1005zl SOross 8T8 £15999 uttt  6aIST gst swsbunt
5950065 SISy 0ITY  9STIOY  LGSISLT  LSYEE VLT YRN0EZ  SLNESOZ  LSLOOST  BERTT g0 SOYoss  ZoEZoE £igESY SETWE  BNLIST 4000 Bogoty
S95006'S SISy | 0Ty  WSTROY  I6SIRLT  LSEUSEE  STERT FBUN06T  GLUGS9ZT  LELO0ST  9690CT Y5021 sovoss  oEZE  €IGESH swcese sesise omrsBuy jo Ao
ANTNINONI A YA 3TBVIVL
&S00 SSBSY'E i 10T L WELML  BOTSTL  WOUCOL  BCOEEYI  9VESY  0UCUMD LSS L9LYETS  SOURELS . MEESTS €30V UILIEY  LSTELY  BICESEy eTsey  wereszy [ vongrry somepn swxo ) wnos
seraeot SsEesYe norors 1906 L L UYL GOUSKZL  WIWOL  BEOYEUD 109569 QOCLys KOS9 SUYES  SITLLS  MESSSS €9UYIUS  IILCEY  LIGTELY  DICECTY TTHTY  IEYISTY 051 opstuny
62Y'55008 SETBSHE rigyors VQZZEL  IZCIEYL  Z0CISKL  GORBYCL WL 6LOECES L09NCSS  QOCLOVS  SRLESTO LGUYERY  SO0EZLS  WERSSS 600VI0S  O9LYLEY  L6IGLY  BICESIY €SZEY  GEYISTY fano3 Biagept
6ZSE0'0s ssrese's reror's VOTISL  IZTISSL  TOULOYL  WOUSYZL  GY9RSCL  6COESU LO9YESI  0acter's  exLeSzd LSUYEVS  GOOEELS  MIEDSSS 690700 9SL9EEY  LIGTGLY  BLCESSY €STUEY  BOYHTY oms ol 19 A% R
YLy Koy 1R 59X A0S
oYy as) opsdunt
OFELY S YLy & Ao Exqapt
ey oriELy YLy YLy owabunt jo D
uvax asva
swior  ¥ser 502 2502 10z o050z oz i oz waz syoz oz vz Tz 1oz oroz oz staz 502 scoz sz ooz teoz oz twoz ooz 20z sz0z 2oz sz0z sz 20z YA INIATY
o L3 b3 ' sz 3 13 © = [ o o a s " s " o 7 M aL . N n B 9 v sgesrs ¢ 3 EETERTT
UK BN ST L 300G
Gt opmsbuy
Ao aReDL
opsoupi oA
%09 314 INNOSK
a0t HIMOYS WIA 35VE ITVXYL

NOLLYdIDLLYYd 03S0d0¥d NO Qasva IALLNIONI ‘SANNFAIY XYL ANV SINTVA ALNIdO¥d 4ISOdONd 40 LOVANI TVHINITD 40 ILVAILLST

anuansy ZuIL patedidnuy - sisAleuy Alliqisesd fefoueuld



WALA0INBE HUOUQIT €T

£# ZHI4 ‘ueld Suipueul] pue 103foid

111134 dlAva

Tvsses  zziery savass SIUES  LOVIEES TSI OYVOSYS ORWITS  WKENS  DSTIOS LISy CIEEMY  0WSieY  Cussoet Legst asih 65 e
YOy 0 ST 0S| s 6906 5 o0 wELL BESS S £909% § SO S Wi s BSOS 5 4001 s [T S =) s 12 s ARG BT VTGOS
Qst oSt s Siiwer & leriees § SZTL § ZTLOBYY § 96USENL § SLCTET) § N $ et S 8 S & Twuy 8 e § Si€L § vy § 189t § EbLe $ st ooy
oo Beaspy s ¥997351 §  9UETTL § 299160 § ST $ LONTL § L6VNLIL § [ eSS § s lorzor 8 S0 § 66T § ©6L  § IS6 s ]
atsdunt 5940 QUTYOST § DIOOSLT $ YOL'BLIE S IESISIE § B0EHINE § STL64Z § $IPIONZ S USLIINT S BITSVET § OGrOUEZ § Auumamer Tovtras § Insees 3 soveres § 98¢ § 6T § 5L & 5. B epsbuni 10k
VT wor (=3 o T 3 (23 F T B3 =3 Tor TV Tt [ (3 W TwoT ROT W =3 ToT 53 =22 [ wor WoT oo SE0T £33

ambupioMo  SeSTSEL SLENEY urszy 964’50y BLTLSE 0L5EE e s9g'eec 92675¢ S92t 00T weeT asor fits L65¥5T LFLT BTV ESTERL THRT o 0 ° L] ° L] ° otsBupt Jo K15

R I R TR

ST SRy,

LT s X O SR

S ie

owees  zEms  Wey  Sookes  asio  LEISS o Luwoss SIS  GLZLES oSS SIS onowr

Awnoo Bogety  1ZS'EESES  LGEISL segses X
OSEELUT  SLWOL  BEG'SSE  GOGTOS  KEYLNET  WOESLL  MSYBRSL OLLOGEE  99FM9  BSYESST  GCZLYSL  MAZOSE  1ZKeSKL

GISEDI A CEOULOY  SLVZIET  GESRT

YEZOSY Wy GZGLEY  ISYZEC  A00MEE OSZTVE WZZE 0BT SELSE
WYL TeNSET  SRUSEZL LISUNL . QOSMT GNCRO1  wW'Ses OZZY WOTL6L

T T L A B £ e T R e N s M e B D R T S )

TL 2V U0 VT ey - OV L AT 0L LOZ eV E0b , BL6 O9) 00V IO GEE L6 L9V BBC T - SRL vy V. OOy IR 607 Ny RE 00— VO Zv 41 -~ COE Ve 9L A G 63 R T T T K A

AWAETY N AL RS GLTLYEL
QS10pubDl  SeLeeTLY

Aunoo Bewobl  900'61922

st PAD  ZeL6LTT

6308 e
662 TIELETL
YOS 09¥'0Z6
wrse  oERle

oy

=oise  ZEETe
ozgs%  Kitore

5y
0L¥50L
corses I ¥

WIS orves  ROSUTY Lezsor

CL IO EREEEd

NIRRFIY I SR L 05 915 ZEEL e "wo'h e Ruoary S S9x3 L oS
Q51 emstuny 9esze g szeaT KreE S0R svLL as] enatuni
Hunoo Bagept 9921 sseal 8 Zoees 601 58 s Bragans
apsbuy oA oz ol nen zuzn 601 sss st s A0
HLMONO 3NTVA 318¥XVL
v 30NIAT
s96008'5 STy 00Ty STy  L6SLLT  SUSSST  wewIers YYET  SLIGETT sy sovoss  zoRzoR  ©igese wTwe el vovn twsoany sampn swxo.1 o5
S967006'G TSy oy eSTS2Y Py PLRLECE ¥S1'Y05T SL1'669T B209LL 50¥'055. oeTes E15°069 LTI B8L'15Z YEO'FZL a1 ammstun
$96005'S seTESy  oWTY  WSTSIWY  LESISLT et WIS SLUGSIT 6z09L’ Qvoss  Z0EZR  6isess ST SBLIST KON [fwrog ocont
S T ] SoTNeLY  SWESY 00Ty GSTSOY  GSLRLS sevave V6T SeeIT 6z08L soross PR GISSS wu€eE G v b 1o 10
INTWRIONI 2N TVA TRV
6YC'95ED 99598 e ~e< ® ZOELSYL BOVEILL ae'en0's BEIELR'Y 1SLYER'S S30CZL'S B38R0S SILHEY LTy SUTESY'Y STy 6 OSTY [ Kngrry seimpn $w91 wwnos:
onsT  arossys WL WSHTL  WINUL  BSEEe9 SENYS  S0TLLS SRS LTSy  LSTOLY  SEESTY STITY  VOKUSTY (st orvstunt
SYE9LED sraese’y SIYY TOELSYL ROFBYTL EP9ST0'L BEIELHY SLYERS S30'CTLS 638Y80'S BILITEY LeTaLY STy TSIy IBEEST | Aqunad Braqott
eTHEY  GrSISST  YISKOrE 0IML WEETL eSOl 6e9'ceed SveRs  sa0eTs BYI0S  salosey  LIGZ6LY - slEeseY STy - TOVUTY oasbupi o ki
BNTVAITEVXVL
Ry fopogry s swxaL wnos
POXIELY o S| ebsSuny
roveety vorvely 1 funco Eraay
YRLY  bYYELY  yYEELE  hOrREEY rorvery arvely rarILy sasBunt 10D
UYL ISVE
sTvaoL oz £S0T T$02 (129 00T 3 mz vz oy sz "oz ©0or pilg 7T 202 rz HYAA ANIARY
o 8z 24 Fid 23 T ” 2z ki3 24 L4 [0 20EESYE z b BYAA IEVE VL
gy RN S850 ] GrOS
asy emstont
AU SRGIDE
o oD
%00y 1w gnodsig

%00 HIMOUD WA 35V TTRwXVL

NOLLYdIDILYVd G3SOdONd NO a3sva JALLNIONI *‘SINNIAIY XV ANV SINTVYA ALYIE0Nd QISOd0Ud 40 LOVdNE TYHINIO 40 ALYWLLST

pajelsusn snudAdYy [y - Sisleuy Aujiqisesd jelueul



WAdoPARQ NWON0IT T
11113d alava €# ZUi1 ‘ueld Supueulq pue josfoid

YS6'VI0°2ES

6¢8'96L TS’

EEV'EGE'TS

Auoyiny

J91EM SEX3] YINOS W AllJoyIny JS1BM SBX3) YINos m

as a|jasBuiy m asi ajlassun 1
YS6YTOLES
£6L'STR'EES g <
Auno) B1aqap) m . 628'962T0§ faunod Bisgonim
EEV'E66'TS
3msduy o Ad | BEB'LEYTLS
- 3||iasBupy Jo D
yousg 18N pajessuan saxel |e10L

sajes
xe{ AauednosQ ojoH
Apadoid jeay

SIASBUD] 16 A
suoapsung Buxey

80.0291¥1$ SVET89'L1S £50'€02'€51$ lejor

€EV'E66 13 [ €EV'E66 1§ Ruouny 12ep Sexa | 4inog
628'96.'¢r$ 0% © 6T8'96LTrS asl slinsbuny
P56'7L0°/€S 0% ¥56'vL0'2E3 funog Biagepy
£61'518'65$ SPE'TBY' LS 8€8'/6V'1L$ a|linsbury jo A0
Jysusag BN uonecioned pajelsusy suonapsunp Hupe]
ZlL soxe] JejoL AN :

Aewwng snusasy

flewwng - siskjeuy Axjiqisee [eloueul



WAd0PASG JIWDU0T . ST

1lL1l3d diAva €# ZU1L ‘ueld Bujpueuid pue 199foid

T O R A AP N Ao SN RS T AR Tro T —

-ueld Buioueul pue 108foid s,8u07 Y3 03 jeroidde |euy A8
10 {urewuop Jusuiwa Jo somod Y} 9SI0IaXD

S99} J0 saxe) ssodw

‘spuoq anss!

:0} pazuouyne
20 10U [|eYS pleog 9y *opo) JUSWUIBA0N [8307 ‘0SS Jardeyn
Jepun Ayediolunuw e jo siemod Bulpnjaul ‘apo) Xe] sexs] sy}
10 TTE 1axdey Aq )1 03 pajuess siamod |8 oaey (jeys pleog dy)

1510)09.1Q JO pJeog JO SaNN( PUE SIomod

G50z ‘T Jequisidas Aq pa1selod
84 01 JUBWIBIOUI XE) S, J8aK Ul 3y} YIM) ¥SOTZ ‘T Jaquiaosag
UO pus 0} P3|NPAYIS SI PUE WY J8SA OF B SBY Zy]L SYL

S1ea) Ul £ ZHIL Jo YiBus

SUOIYPUOY) puE SWISL



JAUA0RAIY IMUOU0IT ot
11113d diAva

£# ZHIL ‘ueld Supuruly pue jo3foid

A $ 8717 SIHIV ‘€ LOT T MO0 ‘O-g-Hvd HITTIW T1ig SyT'T QLT SYINLHYd SOLNYS 30 SOZvHg
- $ 920°0 S3HOV ‘(AINO OANI HO4) “(MOHY) ‘€T-2T 1d 101 ‘2210019 ‘02 13 L) 9200 NOILYIHOdSNYYL 40 1d43d SyxXal

- $ 968°€ STHOV (AINO O4NIHO4) “(MOH) ‘ST-TT Id ‘9 1d ‘€ 1d 1072230018 ‘0D 19 L) 968'¢ NOILYIHOJSNYHL 40 1d3d SYX3L
ovzyL $ £€°07 STUOV V1 ‘TT 1d 101220019 ‘0018 L) ee'oy OTT IHLNYMVYd
¥92'669 $ 6£25°€ STHOV ‘(NNI SLHOINM) ‘T 107 “(1¥1d34 AIANTWY) T Ndvd GNI OONIgY 6L2S°E OT1ALMVLIASOH WYTONYIW VLLYA
085'98¢'T $ TP0L'S STHOV ‘NYVd A ££ 8 dOLS ANO ££ AMH) ‘T 107 (1v1d3H AIANIWY) T NHVd NI OONIGY TV0L°S GLTIAHSIV
056y $ 9T8'ZT SIUIY ‘T Id ‘T Ld 10T ‘22 ND0T9 ‘0D 1R L) 918'CT|  OTTLNAWISIANI ITUASONIN AISSINNIH
0zL'TeE $ 659'G SIUOV ‘C LOTIN0D SHIINNH 659°'G ALTITUASONI NHALSIM
015 $ £79'9SFUOV ‘9 Ld 40 SOV £¥9'9 107 ‘2200718 ‘0D 18 L) £v9'9 ANVAWOQ HIYVE T (
0Ts‘e $ 66¢°6 STHIV ‘TT Ld 101220019 ‘0218 L) 6626 O7T1$31L43d0Yd FHOLS SYXalL
0ze‘g $ 10°22 5340V ‘9 'S 1d 107 ‘T2 0018 ‘0018 L) 10'C¢ 1snyLy sl
0v6°C $ 98"7¢ SFYOV ‘€T-CT Ld 1071 ‘220079 ‘0218 LY 9e've O711531143d0Yd FHOLS NvXaL
- $ {(INV1d HLNOS YALYM F1SYM) {Ld W X3) ‘S 1d 107 ‘0EN00178 ‘00173 LY S ITNASONDI 40 ALID
0T2°'929°T $ 0£5°82 STYOIV ‘€T-2T 1d 10122300719 ‘00 1 L) £5°8¢2 071531193d04d F4OLS NvXaL
0/£9 $ 66'T STV (029 X OVT HOO 3/S) ‘914 101 ‘22 X0018 ‘00 1R 1) 66'T ONINVAITINS % HLIWS
00T‘TT $ T9E'6C SIUOV ‘¥ ‘€1d 101 ‘22 HD019 ‘0D 18 L) 1962 WINYd 1S3M
] s910y weN 1aumo

dIHSHINMO ALH3dOUd INFHHYND - ¥ XIANIddV



AGENDA ITEM #8



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: January 15%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor for a Special Use Permit to open up a “Day Nursey” for four
(4) children at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single
Family).

Summary: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22nd, 2024, requesting a
Special Use Permit for a “Day Nursery” business at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1
(Single Family). When the PNZ meeting was held on December 4%, 2024, the board had questions and Ms. Rios was not
present to answer them; the board voted to “table” the discussion until January 15%, 2025.

Background: A “Day Nursery” is permitted in R1 (Single Family), provided a Special Use Permit is approved. Ms. Rios
commented that pick up and drop off parking will not impact neighbors.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on January 15%, 2025, with 6 members in attendance.

Members delibérated over the request to. open a “Day Nursery” business at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a
parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single Family). 22 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and
the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit requested above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Krystal Emery and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:18 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



ciTY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION
email: hsolis@cityofking_sville.com_ / Phone (361) 595-8055

_ PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

. ’ProjectAddress 1515 ) erais St Nearest lntersection‘! ﬁﬂj)f_; SA.[HC!Dj ! 1S 81":

| Applicant/Authorized Agent‘-?\fe\nd(}. Ripcs : phoneQq 16~ 70G- {1,857

Emiail Address (for project correspondence only) _br_\gﬂ_l_g_%mgl\ COMN .

(Proposed) Subdivision Name._{ lhﬁscl& Lot m \  Block__3
LegalDescnptlon Qm& g;&m}d1 E’)h){).\( 9) LO“" k .

Existing Zoning Designation : Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

MailingAddresslS !5 ! Qh){§ g‘ﬁ K}}Q9§§““ﬁ State 1 x Z|p
Property Owner E)[ﬁ!ﬂd;} 41 zﬂmd Qmé Phorie Q19 T0G-1LS T Fax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): 0S4 . o

Mailing Address | 515 Lewis SJf . Citv.&\ﬂgﬁlﬂk_&ate TX Zip“?gg‘.&a |

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

- Annexation Request _No Fee Preliminary Plat Fee Varies

_| Administrative Appeal (ZBA) _ _ $250.00 | Final Plat ' ___FeeVaries
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 : Minor Plat S $100.00-
'Re-zoning Request _ . ___$250 | {Replat . $250.00
| SUP-Request/Renewal . _$250 |_|Vacating Plat $50.00

| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) ____ $250 |__| Development: Plat v $100.00

PUD Request _ $250 | subdivision Variance Request ___ $25.00 ea

Please provnde a bas:c descnptlon of the proposed project:

ne. O mm ore

P rOSE E(H

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. |further certify that | have read and examined this application-and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Sngnature-p\ iy su ﬂ D C ’Q vl m)
Property Owner’ gnature a . p e
Accepted by: iy

— .

This form available on our website: https;llwww.citvofkingsville.fn/dep‘artlﬁents/plaﬁning-and-deveIopmenbservicés/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




30.

™my oL

£Z ¢3 pu T4 33 A9

11/25/24, 232 PM ] Q2 w2h fﬁn&h&%@d@ of Ordinances
' Convent, monastery or S is E P ‘ S |S IP |P P
gther dwelling for pursuit of 1
- group religious ideals j ’
 Private country club |s P ; PP [P |P P
S [s|p [P P |P|P P
Fairground/Rodeo b S
Lodge or Club S i P |P|S P
{ ,
Home, halfway house, or S S is P IS S
other group dwelling for ;
alcoholic, narcotic, i
psychiatric patients or S
felons and delinquents .'
Hospital (acute care) S . P |P
Nursing home (p P lp
Institutions of religious or S S IS s P |P
philanthropic nature
Library, art gallery, museum S IS P |P
Park, playground, P pip P [P [P |P P
!
Public administration office S S iS |P P [P |P P
“Home for the aged P P i P !P
Private school, college or S S |S P |P
university
]
aboutiblank




10.

1515 Lewis St




1S sImeT G1SL

11.



12.

%w‘*

%%':e\? ‘Q nim u? o
i V '
4

\ % 4 F

4%
R

H
i
3
1
3
H
H
H
i
1
i
b4
H



Rt

13.



WA

3

14.



15.



200-FT Buffer at Prop ID: 11734

et T

L
=
3
{
H
|
i
§
!
!

B2 propID 11734-1515 Lewis St

Prop ID 11734 200 FT Buffe

[T] Ownership-Labeled by Property 1D

DISCLAMER: . _ ~ - - o ———
THEMAte FOR VI FUGPOSER QLY. o CITY OF KINGS VILLE
CONTAN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. ar e ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
BESPONSIBLE IFTHE INFORMATION, e 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Note; Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION. PLANNING, BUR.DING, Office: (361) 595-8007
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. : Fax: (361) 595-8064




Melinda Anne Brou
1513 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
v#18899

Alonzo B Vidal

215 E County Road 2205
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11155

Fabian Gomez
ETUX Angela

1521 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19691

John R Fluman

1526 Virginia ST
Kinggville, TX 78363
#16384

Miguel Esparza

ETUX Moniea N Rivas
1522 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24733

Jack O Oliver

1518 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17141

‘Dawson Mortensen-Chown

1514 Virginia AVE
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25481

Kenneth Yandell
ETUX Rita Lynn
1510 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17900

Luis Miguel Gonzalez
ETUX Sabreena Daun
1506 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10201

William B Rauch
ETUX Pamela K
1505 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18685

Gregory Wollenzien
ETUX Autumn M
1504 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10939

Doris Rosemary Huskey
1521 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20240 :

Zhuofan Zhang
1525 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12543

Ralph Alfred Perez Sr
ETUX Marilyn

1529 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21018

Alberto Paree IIT
1530 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22971

Guadalupe Fernandez
ETUX Leonor

1526 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15382

Corina Gutierrez
1522 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23726

Johnny Soliz

ETUX Margarita
1518 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16156

Shelly Seann Maher

AKA Shelly Deann Chambers

1514 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24500

Brandon P Stewart
1510 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16912

William R Durrill EST
Robert Anderson (IND EXEC)
615 South Upper Broadway
Corpus Christi, TX 78401
#19259 ’

David Christopher
1506 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25239

17.




18.

Januaay 2, 2025

NEWS

Tiie KinsviLz Recosn 9

Our Lady of Good Counsel brings back tradition

By Ted Figusroa
Reporter

Members of Our Lady
of Goud Counsel Catho-
lic - church have brought
back the tradition of “Las
Posadas”, a reenactment
of the last leg of the four-
ney -that_the Holy Family
made from Nazareth to
Bethichem, where Jesus

was born.

The trip for the holy
family was made so that
they could be counted in
the census.:

The trip was dangerous
and difficult.as Mary was
about to give bitth, The
word *Posada” in Spanish
translates 10 “shelter” or
“inn"® in English.

‘The reenactment is be-
lisved to” have originat-
ed in Spais and Catholic
missionaties brought it to
Mexico sometime in -the
1500s to teach. the indige-
nous people about Christ’s
birth,

Tt is celebrated annually
in Mexico and eventually
spread to the United States,

Terry Resendez orga-
nized the local event so
that the younger genera-
tions would not forget it.

Resendez grew up par-
ticipating.in these reenact-
ments a5 a child with her
father and said she wanted

to bring back the tradition -

with her father five years
ago.

Unfortunately, he
passed away and could not
proceed.

“I finally got the inspi- -
ration to de it and bring

it back to our communi-

ty and.our children, It's 2. §

memory we all hold dear
to our hearts. The tradition
is a novena and it begins

on-the 16th of December-

year; The message I

every g

want to bring back and re- .
mind us about is the TRUE
meaning of Christmas, the -

reason for the season. It's
all about baby Jesus bamm
in a manger, The posadas

should remind us of what " :

Mary and Joseph had to
endure during the jour-
ney to Bethlehem, No one
‘would give them a place to
birth baby Jesus until the
last inn opened up thelr

"stables and our Savior Je-

sus Christ was born in 2

“Hie: last five years arc a.lestament o his coimmitment fo

priblicservice. L wisli Fins the best i1 his rext endeavon.™
Corgressman Goimlez said. (Contribited phato)-

Memnbers of Our Lidy of Good Counsél along with Kristen Martinez (Marg) and Mike

Esparza (Joseph) during the Las Posadas earlier this month. (Contributed Photo)

had evolved into a pro-
cession to three differ-

ent homes or-L of

The p fon is led by

<hurch members.

children dressed as an an-

gel and Mary and Joseph.
They are followed by
adults who sing songs and’
recite prayers along the
‘way. At the first two stops,
Joseph asks forladging and

- 15 denied twice after belng

told thére-is no room. Fi-
nally at thie third stop, they
are told that the inn is full

- but offeréd a place to stay
. in the staliles nearhy, “Las

Possdas” begins on Dec. 16
and lasts nine nights lead-

- ingup to Christmas Eve.

Tradition says it Is
meant to represent the
nine months that Mary

*. carried Jesus inher womb,

On:the first night locally
the procession began at the
home of Raymond Perez
then on to the Leo Garza
residence and finally at the
home of Emie Martinez,

Martinez, whose daugh-

" ter Kristen played the role -

of Mary, then provided
dinner and refreshments
10 the group.

It was a blessing to par-
ticipatein this special event
that has not been practiced
in years.. As children we
would always participate in
the Posadas and 'm happy
we are continuing the tra-
dition,” Martinez said,

§  Congressman Gonzalez celebrates senate passage

of Social Security Bill that benefits public servants

‘WASHINGTON, D.C. ~ To-
day, Congressman Vicente
Gonzalez (TX-34) announced
the U.S. Senate passage of a
critical piece of - fegislation
that would improve social
security benefits for South
Texans, H.R. 82, the Social
Security Fairness Act 0 2023,
The bill previously passed
the U.S, House of Represen-
tatives on Nov. 12, 2024, with
le2's

retirement benefits for fire-
fighters, palice afficers, teach-
ers, and other retired public
servants by eliminating the
Windfall Elimination Pro-
vision and the Government
Pension Offset.

“Protecting and enhancing
Social Security benefits is an
absalute priority for me, as
it should be for every single
Member -of Cangress,” sald
oy N

“These are rightfully
earned bénefits and econom-

i lifelines for many retired
public servants in South Tex-
as and across our country.
The Social Security Fairness

to gquickly sign this into law.
The fedetal govérnment
must uphold its promise to
hard-working Americans and

Actis an y to fix

harmful provisions that un-
justly reduce the amount of
aid retirees receive.”

*“I urge President Biden

these
fotks have made over decades
of giving back to their com-
munity and country.”

LikeUson

Fact-BasedRegional Reporting
Political Accauntability

Local Business Support
Comunily Connection
Education, Jobs & Housing
Aninformed Democracy

61 597 4104 s www Kinosvillefeeard com asgae

>

InPrint«Online-Mobils
Subscribe or Donate Today
andsapportihe rusted,
depthlocayfocuscd

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, January 15, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childeare in home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12,
also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing

Monday, Jenuary 27, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the considerntion of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childcarein home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewaod, Block 3, Lot 12,
also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 15615
LEWIS ST., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS ANGLEWOOD,
BLOCK 3, LOT 12; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Brenda Rios, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a home daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and '

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 15, 2025, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
January 27, 2025, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kieberg Groves
Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during
which all interested persons were aillowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 1515 Lewis
St., Kingsville, Texas, (Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12), as more specifically describe on site
plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permitis good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th  day of January, 2025.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10"" _day of __February , 2025.

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING UPDATES TO APPENDIX B & C OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE INVESTMENT POLICY AND INVESTMENT STRATEGIES;
DESIGNATING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE,
AND CITY ACCOUNTING MANAGER AS THE AUTHORIZED CITY
REPRESENTATIVES WITH FULL AUTHORITY FOR INVESTMENT
PURPOSES, AND PROVIDING FOR DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL
INTEREST.

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously adopted a formal Investment Policy,
which was most recently revised on July 22, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager resigned and an Interim City Manager has been
appointed effective December 20, 2024;

WHEREAS, this staffing change results in a need for the authorized signatories
in Appendix B and the job titles in the Interest Disclosure Form in Appendix C to
be updated, with no other changes to the investment;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

CITY OF KINGSVLLE, TEXAS:
l.

THAT the INVESTMENT POLICY (the “Investment Policy”, attached as Exhibit
A) is hereby approved with changes to Appendixes B & C.
I.

THAT the Interim City Manager, Director of Finance, and the City Accounting
Manager are hereby authorized as City Representatives. The Director of
Finance and the City Accounting Manager are authorized as the investment
- officers responsible for the investment of the City’s funds consistent with the
investment policy adopted by the City;

THAT the persons designated as investment officers shall exercise the judgment
and care, under prevailing circumstances that a prudent person would exercise in
the management of the person’s own affairs, but that the City Commission
retains ultimate responsibility as fiduciary of the assets of the City;



V.
THAT the authorized officers are hereby granted authority to invest the City’'s
funds until rescinded by the City Commission, until expiration of an officer’s term,
or the termination of the person’s employment with the City.

V.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only..

VI

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a maijority vote of the City Commission on the
27" day of January, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



INVESTMENT POLICY

Approved by City Commission via Resolution Dated
July 22, 2024



TABLE OF CONTENTS

L INTRODUCTION. ..ottt e e iie e e et e e e e e e s e e aee i eas 3
II. PURPOSE ...t s 3
IOI. DEFINITIONS. ...t e e e eaeees 4
IV. INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES... ..ot 5
V. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT AND MAXIMUM TERM........cccoviviiiinininnnnn, 6
VI.  EXEMPTION FOR EXISTING INVESTMENTS... ..ottt 11
VII.  INVESTMENT MIX AND STRATEGIES.........ieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineeeie e, 12
VIII. RESPONSIBILITY AND CONTROLS.....ccuuiiiniiiineiiieeiieeiiesieeeiieeevineans 13
IX.  COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION......uttiniiii it vt e 15
X. AUTHORIZED INSTITUTIONS. ...ttt 15
XI.  PLEDGED COLLATERAL. .. ..ottt e e 16
XII.  SAFEKEEPING. ... .ottt et e e et e ee e e et e s e eneas 17
XIII. INFORMATION REPORTING/EVALUATION.....ccciiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieie e 17
XIV. BANKING SERVICES......oiiititiiii e et e e 18
XV. GENERAL PROVISIONS. ...ouiiiiiiiiiiii v e e e 18

APPENDICES

A. PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT

B
C.
D

LIST OF AUTHORIZED CITY REPRESENTATIVES
INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORMS
INVESTMENT POLICY RESOLUTION

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 2



INTRODUCTION

It is the policy of the City of Kingsville to invest all available monies in conformance with these
legal and administrative guidelines.

Effective cash management is recognized as essential to good fiscal management. A cash
management program will be pursued to maximize interest earnings as a viable and material
revenue source. The City's portfolio shall be designated and managed in a manner responsive to
the public trust and consistent with local, state, and federal law.

Investments shall be made with the primary objective of:

Preservation of capital and protection of principal;

Maintenance of sufficient liquidity to meet operating needs;

Security of city funds and investments;

Diversification of investment to minimize risk while maximizing interest earnings; and
Maximization of return on the portfolio.

Earnings from investments will be used in a manner that will best serve the interests of the City of
Kingsville.

IL PURPOSE

Authorization
This Investment Policy is authorized by the City Commission (see Appendix C) in accordance
with Chapter 2256, Subchapter A of the Government Code - The Public Funds Investment Act -

(see the attached and incorporated Appendix A).

Scope
This Investment Policy applies to activities of the City, excluding pension funds, regarding

investing the financial assets of Funds, including, but not limited to:
e General Funds
Special Revenue Funds
Enterprise Funds
Internal Service Funds
Capital Improvement Funds (Bond Proceeds, Bond Reserves and Debt Service)
Endowments, Benevolence Fund '

In addition to this policy, the investment of Bond Funds, Debt Service, and Reserve Funds shall
be managed by their governing ordinances and Federal Law, including the Tax Reform Act of
1986 and subsequent legislation.

Review and Amendment

This policy shall be reviewed annually by the City Commission on or before December 31 of each
calendar year after its adoption. The City Commission must authorize amendments to the policy.

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 3



The City Commission shall adopt a written instrument by ordinance or resolution stating that it
has reviewed the Investment Policy. The written instrument so adopted shall record any changes
made to the Investment Policy.

III. DEFINITIONS

Director of Finance — The Director of Finance is the Municipal Finance Officer responsible for
City investments.

Director of Finance Designee — Accounting Manager.

Excess Cash Balances — Collected bank balances not needed to pay estimated check cléarings.
Investment Officers — Director of Finance and Accounting Manager.

Investment Portfolio — all City monies being invested under authority of the Investment officers.

Institution — Any firm, bank, bondholding company, broker or dealer who provides quotes for
either the purchase or sale of investments.

Third Party Safekeeping Institution — Any Institution not affiliated with Institution delivering the
Investment.

- Investment — All authorized Securities listed in Item V. Authorized investments and maximum
term investments approved by the Investment Committee include U.S. Treasuries, U.S. Agencies,
Repurchase Agreements, Local Government Investment Pool, and Collateralized Certificates of

Deposit.

D.K. (Don't Know) Transaction — An Investment that an Institution fails to deliver to the City's
Third-Party Safekeeping Institution.

Collateral - Securities or surety bond pledged by an Institution to safeguard City assets; the City
requires either U.S. Treasuries or U.S. Agencies Securities so that the market values can be readily
determined at any point in time.

Authorized City Representative — Officers authorized to transact as set out in the attached and
incorporated Appendix B on behalf of the City (City Manager, Director of Finance and
Accountant).

Reserve Funds — Funds designated by Commission for specific purposes, which have not been
appropriated for spending.

Securities — Approved Investments designated by the Investment committee to be held in the
Investment Portfolio or acceptable to be pledged as Collateral to secure the monies of the City.

R R R R DR R S A R S R R S SR R S A S R S R R RS ¢ BB R S R SR

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 4



Authorized Selling Group — Primary dealer and regional firms that have been selected by the
underwriter to sell their securities. Each authorized member of a selling group will offer the issue
at the price authorized by the governmental agency.

Qualified Representative — A person, who holds a position with a business organization, who is
authorized to act on behalf of the business organization, and who is one of the following:
e For a business organization doing business that is regulated by or registered with a
securities commission, a person who is registered under the rules of the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (FINRA);

e For a state or federal bank, a savings bank, or a state or federal credit union, a member of
the loan committee for the bank or branch of the bank or a person authorized by corporate
resolution to act on behalf of and bind the banking institution; or

¢ Foran investment pool, the person authorized by the elected official or board with authority
to administer the activities of the investment pool to sign the written instrument on behalf
of the investment pool; or

e For an investment management firm registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940
(15 U.S.C. Section 80-b-1 et seq.) or if not subject to registration under that Act registered
with the State Securities Board, a person who is an officer or principal of the investment
management firm.

IV. INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES

Preservation and Safety of Principal
Investments of the City shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of

capital in the overall Investment Portfolio.

Liquidity

The City’s Investment Portfolio must be structured in a manner that maintains the liquidity
necessary to pay obligations as they become due. Timing disbursements and depositing funds as
quickly as possible can generally maintain sufficient cash flows. Generally, investments are
matched to specific cash flow requirements such as payrolls, debt service payments and other
payables. Liquidity is also achieved by investing in investments with active secondary markets or

in Local Government Pools with stable net asset values.

Return on Investments

The City’s Investment Portfolio shall be designed with the objective of regularly exceeding the
average yield of the three-month U.S. Treasury bill in a manner consistent with the principles of
this policy described in IV. A and B. However, it must be recognized that during a declining
market, satisfying this objective may not be practical until investments mature and can be re-

invested.

INVESTMENT POLICY ~07.22.24 5



Diversification

Diversification is required because of differing liquidity needs of the City and is employed to
control risks.” Diversification minimizes the risk to the overall Investment Portfolio of potential
losses on individual securities and enhances the safety of the Investment Portfolio.

Through the solicitation of competitive proposals, the City shall allocate and diversify its
Investments through various Institutions. The following types of Investments will be solicited
from the following types of Institutions:

e Government Securities — through approved brokers;

e Repurchase Agreements — through a Third-Party Safekeeping Institution Agreement,
which includes an approved primary dealer;

e Public Funds Investments Pools — through participation agreements; and
Certificates of Deposit — as allowed by state law and this policy.

The City recognizes that investment risks can result from default risk and market price risks due
to various technical and fundamental economic factors, and other complications, leading to

temporary illiquidity.

To control market price risks, volatile Investments shall be avoided. To control default risk, the
only acceptable method of payment will be on a delivery versus payment-basis for all transactions,
except investment pool funds and repurchase agreements.

" A delivery versus payment basis provides for payment to Institutions at the time the Investments
are recorded in book entry form at the City's Third-Party Safekeeping Institution, currently
maintained at the Federal Reserve. For certificates of deposit, sufficient Collateral at 102% of
current market values must be pledged to protect all City monies or monies under its control that
exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) overage; the Collateral must be safe kept
at a Third-Party Safekeeping Institution not affiliated with the bank or bank holding company
providing the certificate of deposit. (See addendum.)

V. AUTHORZIED INVESTMENTS AND MAXIMUM TERM
The City of Kingsville is authorized to invest in:

Authorized Investments — Obligations of, or Guaranteed by Governmental Entities
e obligations, including letters of credit, of the United States or its agencies and
instrumentalities;
» direct obligations of this state or its agencies and instrumentalities _
o collateralized mortgage obligations directly issued by a federal agency or instrumentality
of the United States, the underlying security for which is guaranteed by an agency or
instrumentality of the United States;

R R R SRR S B B S R R S B AR R R RS D R SRR R R B g i |

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 6



s other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or
insured by, or backed by the full faith and credit of, this state or the United States or their
respective agencies and instrumentalities, including obligations that are fully guaranteed
or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or by the explicit full faith and
credit of the United States;

» obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state
rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less
than A or its equivalent; and

e Dbonds issued, assumed, or guaranteed by the State of Israel.

Unauthorized Investments
. The following are not authorized investments:

e obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal
balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal

e obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the
underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest;

e collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater than 10
years; and

e collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index
that adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index.

Authorized Investments — Certificates of Deposit and Share Certificates
A certificate of deposit or share certificate is an authorized investment if the certificate is issued
by a depository institution that has its main office or a branch office in this state and is:

e guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its successor or the
National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor;

e secured by obligations that are described by Sec V (A), including mortgage backed
securities directly issued by less than the principal amount of the certificates, but excluding
mortgage backed securities of the nature described by Section V; or

e secured in any other manner and amount provided by law for deposits for the City of
Kingsville.

In addition to the authority to invest funds in certificates of deposit under this section, an
investment in certificates of deposit must be made in accordance with:
e the funds are invested by the City of Kingsville through:
o a broker that has its main office or a branch office in this state and is selected from
a list adopted by the City of Kingsville Commission or
o adepository institution that has its main office or a branch office in this state and
that is selected by the City of Kingsville

e the broker or depository institution selected by the City of Kingsville which arranges for
the deposit of funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally insured depository
institutions, wherever located, for the account of the City of Kingsville;

R A A S B R R S A R i B B B L e S B R R R s T B S R S 0 AR R

INVESTMENT POLICY —~ 07.22.24 7



o the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit
is insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the United States; and

o the City of Kingsville appoints the depository institution selected by the City of
Kingsville, or a clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and operating pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule
15¢3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15¢3-3) as custodian for the investing entity with respect
to the certificates of deposit issued for the account of the investing entity.

Authorized Investments - Repurchase Agreements

A fully collateralized repurchase agreement is an authorized investment under this subchapter if
the repurchase agreement:
e has a defined termination date;
e is secured by a combination of cash and obligations described by this section; and
o requires the securities being purchased by the entity or cash held by the entity to be
pledged to the entity, held in the entity’s name, and deposited at the time the
investment is made with the entity or with a third party selected and approved by
the entity;
o isplaced through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the Federal
Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in this state

In this section, “repurchase agreement” means a simultaneous agreement to buy, hold for a
specified time, and sell back at a future date obligation described by Section V (A) 1, at a market
value at the time the funds are disbursed of not less than the principal amount of the funds
disbursed. The term includes a direct security repurchase agreement and a reverse security
repurchase agreement.

Notwithstanding any other law, the term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not
exceed 90 days after the date the reverse security repurchase agreement is delivered.

Money received by an entity under the terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be

used to acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of the authorized investments
acquired must mature not later than the expiration date stated in the reverse security repurchase

agreement
Only those investments listed in this section are authorized.

Local Government Investment Pool

The City of Kingsville may-invest its funds and funds under its control through an eligible
investment pool by way of rule, order, ordinance, or resolution by the City Commission. An
investment pool shall invest the funds it receives from entities in authorized investments permitted
by this section. An investment pool may invest its funds in money market mutual funds to the
extent permitted by and consistent with this section and the investment policies and objective
adopted by the investment pool.

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 8



To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the City of Kingsville, an
investment pool must furnish to the investment officer or other authorized representative an
offering circular or other similar disclosure of the instrument that contains, at a minimum, the
following information:

the types of investments in which money can be invested;

the maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based on the stated maturity date,
or the pool;

the maximum stated maturity date any investment security within the portfolio has;

the objectives of the pool;

the size of the pool;

the names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and the dates their terms expire;
the custodian bank that will safe keep the pool’s assets;

whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of one dollar and the risk of
market price fluctuation;

whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at market value or whether
there is a secondary source of payment, such as insurance or guarantees, and a description
of the secondary source of payment;

the name and address of the independent auditor of the pool;

the requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in and withdraw funds from
the pool and any deadlines or other operating policies required for the entity to invest funds
in and withdraw funds from the pool; and

the performance history of the pool, including yield, average dollar-weighted maturities,
and expense ratios.

To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds, an investment pool must furnish to
the investment officer or other authorized representative of the entity:

investment transaction confirmations; and
a monthly report that contains, at a minimum, the following information:
o the types and percentage breakdown of securities in which the pool is invested;
o the current average dollar-weighted maturity, based on the stated maturity date, of
the pool;
o the current percentage of the pool’s portfolio in investments that have state
maturities of more than one year;
the book value versus the market value of the pool’s portfolio, using amortized cost
valuation;
the size of the pool;
the number of participants in the pool;
the custodian bank that is safekeeping the assets of the pool;
a listing of daily transaction activity for the City of Kingsville
the yield and expense ratio of the pool, including a statement regarding how yield
is calculated;
the portfolio managers of the pool; and
any changes or addenda to the offering circular.

O 0O O OO0 (0]

o O

AR R R R R R S R e

INVESTMENT POLICY - 07.22.24 9



Thé City of Kingsville may delegate to an investment pool the authority to hold legal title as
custodian of investments purchased with its local funds.

In this section, “yield” shall be calculated in accordance with regulations governing the registration
of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as
promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange Commission.

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the City of Kingsville, a public
funds investment pool created to function as a money market mutual funds must mark its portfolio
to market daily, and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at a $1 net asset value. If the ratio
of the market value of the portfolio divided by the book value of the portfolio is less than 0.995 or
greater than 1.005, portfolio holdings shall be sold as necessary to maintain the ratio between 0.995
and 1.005. In addition to the requirements of the Investment Policy and any other forms of
reporting, a public funds investment pool created to function as money market mutual fund shall
report yield to its investors in accordance with regulations of the federal Securities and Exchange
Commission applicable to reporting by money market funds.

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the City of Kingsville under this
section, a public funds investment pool must have an advisory board composed:
e equally of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business
relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for a public funds investment
pool created under Chapter 791 and managed by a state agency; or ,
e of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with
the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for other investment pools.

To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the City of Kingsville,
an investment pool must be continuously rate no lower than AAA or AA-m or at an equivalent
rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service. If liquidation is necessary due to
security’s loss of rating, all prudent measures will be taken to liquidate the investment.

If the investment pool operates an Internet website, the information in a disclosure instrument or
report described in section b, ¢ (ii) and f must be posted on the website.

To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the City of Kingsville
under this section, an investment pool must make available an annual audited financial statement
of the investment pool in which funds are invested.

If an investment pool offers fee breakpoints based on fund balances invested, the investment pool
in advertising investment rates must include either all levels of return based on the breakpoints
provided or state the lowest possible level of return based on the smallest level of funds invested.

Collateralized Certificates of Deposit — maximum term up to 1 year
Certificates of deposit to other instruments issued by state and national banks doing business in
Texas that are:

e Guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its successor; or

e Secured by obligations that are described by Section V

SR R S e R e R R R A 2 S D s R S S R RS S ARl R DS e S PR B

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 10



Certificates of deposit must be fully collateralized at 102% of their market value. The City requires
the bank to pledge U.S. treasuries or U.S. agencies as collateral, (Collateral Mortgage Obligations
will not be eligible as Collateral see X.C.).

Weighted Average Maturity
To minimize risk of loss to Investment Portfolio due to interest rate fluctuations, Investment

maturities will not exceed the anticipated cash flow requirements of the Funds. Maturity
guidelines by Fund are as follows: '

e Operating Funds - The weighted average days to maturity of Investments, other than
Reserve Funds, shall be 365 days or less. The Investment Officers will monitor the
maturity level and make changes as appropriate.

e Capital Improvement Funds (Bond Proceeds, bond Reserves, and Debt Service) - The
Investment maturity of that portion of the City Portfolio that represents Capital
Improvement Funds (bond proceeds, reserve funds, and debt service) shall be determined
considering:

o The anticipated cash flow requirements of the Capital Improvement Funds; and

o The "temporary period" as defined by Federal tax law during which time bond
proceeds may be invested at an unrestricted yield. After the expiration of the
temporary period, bond proceeds subject to yield restriction shall be invested
considering the anticipated cash flow requirements of the Capital Improvement
Funds.

Before an Investment can be made of bond proceeds from all bond issues affected by the Tax
Reform Act of 1986, a careful yield analysis must be performed to comply with the Tax Reform
Act. Also, an annual rebate calculation must be performed to determine if the City is required to
rebate interest at the end of each respective bond issue's five-year term. Beginning on the
anniversary of the third year for the respective bond issues, all bond proceeds will be yield
restricted as required by the Tax Reform Act.

e Reserve Funds: Established by Operative Bond Fund or by the City Commission - the
following Reserve Funds may be invested up to two years in U.S

¢ Revenue Bond Interest & Sinking — Treasuries with a maximum value of $400,000

e G.0. Debt Service Fund — Treasuries with a maximum value of $750,000

City monies governed by this Policy may not be invested in other investments permitted by law
unless (i) such investments are specifically authorized for the investment of these monies by an
ordinance adopted by the City Commission issuing bonds or other debt obligations or (ii) this
Policy is amended to permit such investment.

VI. EXEMPTION FOR EXISTING INVESTMENTS

The City of Kingsville is not required to liquidate investments that were authorized investments at
the time of purchase.

INVESTMENT POLICY — 07.22.24 11



VII. INVESTMENT MIX AND STRATEGIES

Investment Mix
As a target to ensure adequate liquidity, the Investment Portfolio administered by the Investment

Officers should consist of at least 10% in U.S. Treasury Securities described in V.A.La. and/or
certificates of deposit. A minimum of 35% of the total Investment Portfolio shall be held in
Investments with maturity dates of 90 days or less for liquidity. U.S. Treasuries/Agencies may be
purchased for longer term maturities (greater than one year) but shall not exceed 10% of the total
Investment Portfolio to preserve liquidity.

Investment reports shall specifically address whether stated Investment mix requirements are being
met. Unless approved by the Investment Advisory Committee, the target percentages specified
shall not be exceeded for temporary periods greater than (30) thirty days without the Investment
Officers taking corrective action.

Strategies
Investment strategies for Operating Funds and Capital Improvement Funds have as the primary

objective the assurance that anticipated cash flows are matched with adequate investment liquidity.
The secondary objective is to create an Investment Portfolio structure that will experience minimal
volatility during economic cycles. To accomplish this strategy, the City will purchase high quality,
short-to-medium term investments which will complement each other.

To pay for anticipated disbursements, investments will be laddered to correspond with the
projected cash needs of the City. Some Investments are acquired on the short end of the yield
curve (90 days or less) to meet immediate cash needs. A few Investments are purchased on the
intermediate part of the yield curve (1-2 years) to lock in high interest rates when rates are
projected to decline due to the economic cycle of the economy. The dollar weighted average
investment maturity of 365 days or less will be calculated using the stated final maturity dates of

each investment.

Investment strategies for debt service funds shall have as the primary objective the assurance of
investment liquidity adequate to cover the debt service obligations on the required payment date.
Investments purchased shall not have a stated final maturity date that exceeds the debt service

payment date.

Investment strategies for debt service reserve funds shall have as the primary objective the ability
to generate a dependable revenue stream to the appropriate debt service fund from investments
with a low degree of volatility. In accordance with the bond ordinance specific to an individual
bond issue that sets out the maximum investment term, Investments should be of high quality, with
short-to-intermediate-term maturities. '

Achieving Investment Return Objectives

Investment selection shall be based on legality, appropriateness, liquidity, and risk/return
con51derat10ns Momes des1gnated for 1mmed1ate expendlture should be passwely 1nvested

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 12



Passive Investment provides for:
o Liquidity to pay upcoming disbursements (payroll, debt service, payments, payables, etc.);
¢ Maximizing investment terms under the current budget; and
e Structuring the Investment Portfolio on a "laddered" basis.

The remaining portion of the Investment Portfolio may be invested actively.

VIII. RESPONSIBILITY AND CONTROLS

Authority to Invest
The authority to invest City funds and the execution of any documentation necessary to evidence
the investment of City funds is granted to the Director of Finance. The Director of Finance or

Designee will approve all investments in writing.

The City Commission may contract with an investment management firm registered under the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Section 80b-1 et seq.) or with the State Securities
Board to provide for the investment and management of public funds or other funds under its
control. A contract made under authority of this subsection may not be for a term longer than two
years. The City Commission must approve a renewal or extension of the contract by ordinance or
resolution.

Establishment of Internal controls

The Director of Finance will establish a system of internal controls over Investment activities of
the City that are consistent with this Investment Policy. Investment procedures should include
reference to the following: safekeeping agreements, repurchase agreements, wire transfer
agreements, collateral agreements, depository service contracts and agreements, broker/dealer
selection criteria, and security bidding and purchase processes. Such procedures shall include
explicit delegation of authority to persons responsible for routine authorization of investments and
the Accounting Manager shall be responsible for proper accounting of investments to maintain
appropriate internal controls. The Director of Finance shall establish a system of controls to
regulate the activities of subordinates.

Prudent Investment Management

Investments shall be made with the same judgment and care, under prevailing circumstances, that
a person of prudence, discretion, and intelligence would exercise in the management of the person's
own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of capital and
the probable income to be derived. Prudent investment is to be judged by the Investment Portfolio
as a whole, not on individual Investments.

The standard of prudence to be used by Investment Officers shall be the “prudent person” standard
and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. The Investment Officers,
acting in accordance with written procedures and the Investment Policy, and exercising due
diligence, shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or

INVESTMENT POLICY — 07.22.24 . 13



market price changes provided deviations from expectations are reported immediately upon
knowledge of the deviation and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

Investment Officers shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of the public trust. Investment
Officers shall avoid any transaction that might impair public confidence in the City’s ability to
govern effectively. The designated Investment Officers shall perform their duties in accordance
with the adopted Investment Policy and Procedures set forth in the Investment Procedures Manual.
Investment Officers acting in good faith and in accordance with these policies and procedures shall
be relieved of person liability.

Investment of monies shall be governed by the following investment objectives in order of priority:
e preservation and safety or principal - by insuring that all securities are of a sufficiently high
quality and duration to limit exposure to credit and market risks. The portfolio should
therefore experience minimal volatility during varying economic cycles. Securities of all

‘types are purchased with the intention of holding until maturity;

e liquidity - including the ability to reasonably meet unanticipated needs by purchasing
securities with an active secondary/resale market. Diversification is maintained to
minimize possible credit risk in a specific security type; and '

e yield - obtaining a market rate of return while considering risk constraints and cash flow
needs, is much less important than safety of principal and liquidity. The majority of
investments are limited to low risk securities earning an equitable rate of return relative to
the amount of risk.

Standards of Ethics
To the extent required by section 2256.005(i) of the Government Code, the Authorized City

Representatives shall make such filings as required by law.

Training and Education
Recognizing that the training and education of Investment Officers contributes to efficient and

effective investment management, the City requires its City Manager, Director of Finance,
Accounting Manager and designated Investment Officers to receive ten (10) hours of training
within twelve (12) months of taking office and at least eight (8) hours every two years; training
must be from an independent source approved by the entity’s governing body, and training must
include controls, risks, diversification and PFIA compliance. Such training is currently required
by and shall be obtained in accordance with Section 2256.008-Investment Training; Local
Governments of the Government Code Public Funds Investment Act. The Investment Committee
approves investments - training seminars presented by the following organizations.

e Government Finance Officers Association
Government Finance Officers Association of Texas
Government Treasurers Organization of Texas
Municipal Treasurers Association
Texas Municipal League

S PR S R A R R e IR B S i R AR S BB R S A MR O D RS SR R N B SRR S B e ot

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 14



IX. COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION

Except for repurchase agreements and public funds investment pools, any new issue investment
will be purchased through an Authorized Selling Group or directly through the issuer.

For any Investment purchased or sold through the secondary market, the City will obtain at least
three proposals from authorized Institutions.

Any Institution authorized to participate in the City's investment program must meet Collateral
pledge requirement outlined in Section IV.D. And must submit annual financial reports.

X. AUTHORIZED INSTITUTIONS

All institutions who seek to sell an authorized Investment to the City are required to complete the
questionnaire approved by the Investment Committee and furnish supporting documentation
required by the Investment Committee. Securities shall only be purchased through those
Institutions approved by the Investment Committee.

Investments shall only be made with those Institutions who have executed a written instrument in
a form acceptable to the City, executed by a Qualified Representative of the Institution, and .
substantially to the effect that the Institution has:
e Received, thoroughly reviewed and acknowledged, in writing, receipt and understanding
of the City's Investment Policy, and;
o Acknowledged that the Institution has implemented reasonable procedures and controls to
preclude investment transactions conducted between the Institution and the City that are
not authorized by the City's Investment Policy.

Investments shall only be made with those business organizations (including money market mutual
funds and local government invest pools) that have provided the entity with a written instrument,
executed by -a qualified representative of the firm, acknowledging that the business organization
has:
e received and reviewed the entity’s investment Policy; and
e implemented reasonable procedures and controls to preclude investment transactions
conducted between the entity and the organization that are not authorized by the entity’s
investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on an analysis
of the makeup of the entity’s entire portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective
investment standards.

The Investment Committee shall, at least annually, review, revise, and adopt a list of qualified
brokers that are authorized to engage in investment transactions with the City.

The Director of Finance will request the Investment Committee to authorize deletion of Institutions
for:

e slow response time;

e less than competitive pricing;

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 15



e little or no information on technical or fundamental expectations based on economic
indicators;

¢ D.K. Transactions or continuing operational difficulties;

¢ unwillingness to continue to abide the provisions listed in IX.A; or

e Other reasons as approved by the Investment Committee.

XI. PLEDGED COLLATERAL

The market value of pledged collateral must be at least 102% of the principal plus accrued interest
for Excess Cash Balances, certificates of deposit, and repurchase agreements and held in the
entity’s name as evidenced by safekeeping receipts of the institution with which the securities are
deposited. Evidence of proper collateralization in the form of original safekeeping receipts held
at a Third-Party Safekeeping Institution not affiliated with the Institution pledging the Collateral
will be approved by the Director of Finance and will be maintained in his/her Office. An
authorized City Representative (See Appendix B) will approve and release all pledged collateral.

Collateral Substitution

Collateralized Investments and certificates of deposit often require substitution of collateral. Any
Institution must contact the Investment Officers for approval and settlement. The substituted
collateral's value will be calculated, and substitution approved if its value is equal to or greater
than the required collateral value. Substitution is allowable for all transactions, but should be
limited, to minimize the City's potential administrative problems.

Collateral Reductions

Should the collateral's market value exceed the required amount, any Institution may request
approval from the Investment Officer to reduce collateral. Collateral reductions may be permitted
only if the City's records indicate that the collateral's market value exceeds the required amount.

Prohibited Securities |
Investment securities described in Section 2256.009(b), Government Code, shall not be eligible

for use as collateral of City's monies governed by this Policy.

R S A e R B S PR SRR R S

INVESTMENT POLICY ~07.22.24 . 16



XII. SAFEKEEPING

Third Party Safekeeping Agreement

The City shall contract with a Bank or Banks for safekeeping Securities either owned by the City
as a part of its Investment Portfolio or held as Collateral to secure certificates of deposit, repurchase
agreements, or Excess Cash Balances.

Safekeeping of Certificate of Deposit Collateral

All Collateral Securing bank and savings and loan deposits must be held in the City of Kingsville’s
name by a Third-Party Safekeeping Institution approved by the City as evidenced by safekeeping
receipts of the institution with which the securities are deposited, or Collateral may be held at the
Federal Reserve Bank.

Safekeeping of Repurchase Agreement Collateral
The U.S. treasuries that serve as Collateral for repurchase agreements with Institutions must be
delivered to a Third-Party Safekeeping Institution with which the city has established a third-party

safekeeping agreement.

XIII. INFORMATION REPORTING/EVALUATION

The Director of Finance and Accounting Manager are hereby designated as the Investment Officers
and are responsible for the daily operation of the Investment program and will report to the
Investment Committee on a quarterly basis.

Investment Committee Consists of:
e City Commissioner (1)
City Manager
Assistant City Manager (if any)
Director of Finance
City Attorney

The Investment Committee will be responsible for monitoring, reviewing, and making
recommendations regarding the City's Investment program to the City Commission. Reports will
be provided to the City Commission by the Investment Officers no less than quarterly, as required
by the Public Funds Investment Act.

On a quarterly basis, the City's main depository and all applicable Institutions providing
certificates of deposit in excess of FDIC coverage will provide to the Investment Officer for review
a copy of the balance sheet and income statement for the Call Report. All Institutions will provide
annual audited financial statements. Any local government investment pools must provide reports
and disclosure statements as required by the Public Funds Investments Act.

The market value of the portfolio must be determined at least quarterly from a reputable and
and di he governing body quarterly in the investment report.

s L B I B W B S R S S IR S S SR SR B SRS R S e B B TR SO L s S Bk R |

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 17



Record Retention
The City follows the guidelines of retaining records for five years from City's current fiscal year,
as required and authorized by the City's local records management guidelines.

XIV. BANKING SERVICES

All depository services are provided in the City's main depository agreement. Other services such
as credit cards, direct deposit of payroll or other services may be administered through separate
agreements. To aggressively invest Excess Cash Balances, controlled disbursements accounts,
zero balance accounts and other cash management tools may be employed.

XVIL. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Audits and Inspections

During regular business hours and as often as the Investment Officers deem necessary, the
Institution providing certificates of deposit will make available for examination by the City
Manager, his duly authorized agent, accountant, or legal representative, such records and data to
assure to the pledge of collateral, availability of Collateral, and financial stability of the Institution.

Compliance with Laws

Each Institution agrees to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and
ordinances. The personnel or officers of such Institution shall be fully qualified and authorized
under federal, state, and local law to perform the services set out under this Policy. Each Institution
shall permit the Investment Officers to audit, examine, and make excerpts or transcripts from such
records and to make audits of all contract, invoices, materials, and other data relating to applicable

Investment.

Performance Audits

The City's Annual External Financial Audit shall include a compliance audit of management
controls on Investments and adherence to this Policy. The quarterly reports prepared by
Investment Officers for the City commission must be formally reviewed at least annually by an
independent auditor if the city invests in other than money market mutual funds, investment pools
or accounts offered by its depository in the form of certificates of deposit or money market
accounts. The auditor shall report the results of the review to the City Commission.

Investment Policy Resolution
The resolution authorizing this Investment Policy is attached and incorporated as Appendix C

"Investment Policy Resolution."

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 18



APPENDIX A

Public Funds Investment Act

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 19



APPENDIX B

LISTING OF
AUTHORIZED CITY REPRESENTATIVES

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Attached to and made a part of the City of Kingsville
Investment Policy Approved by the City Commission on July 22, 2024

The signatures below are the signatures of Authorized City Representatives vested with full
authority to sign and transact business related to the investment of funds for the City of Kingsville.
The Authorized City Representatives are authorized to deposit funds, transfer funds within
accounts or withdraw funds as necessary to efficiently carry out the requirements of the City of
Kingsville's Investment Policy.

The signatures of the officers subscribed below are true and genuine:

Interim City Manager

Director of Finance

Accounting Manager

THIS LISTING OF AUTHORIZED CITY REPRESENTATIVES is effective this R7tH day of
January 2023 and revokes all previous authorizations.

FESES R SR B R R S SR S R S S BRI S O B R R R R SR S B SRR A R S R A IR DU S A R

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 20



APPENDIX C
INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM

TO: Texas Ethics Commission, Mayor and City Commission

FROM:

SUBJECT: Disclosure under the Public Funds Investment Act

As [nterin] City Manager and Authorized City Representative, for purposes of investing City
funds. I submit this disclosure of my relationships with entities or individuals who are offering,
have offered, or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with the City as of the date of

the completion of this form, in compliance with Public Funds Investment Act.

1. I have the following "personal business relationships" with individual or entities who are
offering to engage, have offered or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with the
City of Kingsville.

2. Town ten per cent (10%) or more of the voting stock or shares of or $5,000 or more of the fair
market value of the following business organization.

3. Ihave received from the following business organizations funds that exceed ten percent (10%)
of my gross income for the previous year. '

4. Tacquired from the following business organizations during the previous year investments with
a book value of $2,500 or more for my personal account.

5. I am related within the second degree of affinity (marriage) or consanguinity (blood) as
determined by Chapter 573, Government Code, to the following individuals who are seeking,
have sought or may seek to sell as investment to the City of Kingsville.

Interiml City Manager Date

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 21



TO:

FROM:

APPENDIX C
INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM

Texas Ethics Commission, Mayor and City Commission

SUBJECT: Disclosure under the Public Funds Investment Act

As Finance Director and Authorized City Representative, for purposes of investing City funds. I
submit this disclosure of my relationships with entities or individuals who are offering, have
offered, or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with the City as of the date of the
completion of this form, in compliance with Public Funds Investment Act.

1.

I have the following "personal business relationships" with individual or entities who are
offering to engage, have offered or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with the
City of Kingsville. '

I own ten per cent (10%) or more of the voting stock or shares of or $5,000 or more of the fair
market value of the following business organization.

I have received from the following business organizations funds that exceed ten percent (10%)
of my gross income for the previous year. '

I acquired from the following business organizations during the previous year investments with
a book value of $2,500 or more for my personal account.

I am related within the second degree of affinity (marriage) or consanguinity (blood) as
determined by Chapter 573, Government Code, to the following individuals who are seeking,
have sought or may seek to sell as investment to the City of Kingsville.

Finance Director Date

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 ‘ 22



APPENDIX C
INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM

TO: Texas Ethics Commission, Mayor and City Commission

FROM:

SUBJECT: Disclosure under the Public Funds Investment Act

As Accounting Manager and Authorized City Representative, for purposes of investing City funds.
I submit this disclosure of my relationships with entities or individuals who are offering, have
offered, or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with the City as of the date of the
completion of this form, in compliance with Public Funds Investment Act.

1. I have the following "personal business relationships" with individual or entities who are
offering to engage, have offered or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with the
City of Kingsville.

2. T own ten per cent (10%) or more of the voting stock or shares of or $5,000 or more of the fair
market value of the following business organization.

3. Ihave received from the following business organizations funds that exceed ten pefcent (10%)
of my gross income for the previous year.

4. Tacquired from the following business organizations during the previous year investments with
a book value of $2,500 or more for my personal account.

5. 1 am related within the second degree of affinity (marriage) or consanguinity (blood) as
determined by Chapter 573, Government Code, to the following individuals who are seeking,
have sought or may seek to sell as investment to the City of Kingsville.

Accounting Manager Date

R e U A S R S AR R e R A G S R I B B SRR R AR M I R kR

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 23



APPENDIX D

Investment Policy Resolution

e B DAL, Lo o, S e

INVESTMENT POLICY —07.22.24 24



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-_L<o

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE INVESTMENT
POLICY AND INVESTMENT STRATEGIES; DESIGNATING THE CITY
MANAGER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, AND CITY ACCOUNTING MANAGER
AS THE AUTHORIZED CITY REPRESENTATIVES WITH FULL AUTHORITY
FOR INVESTMENT PURPOSES, AND PROVIDING FOR DISCLOSURE OF

FINANCIAL INTEREST.

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously adopted a formal Investment Policy,
which was most recently revised on December 14, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Department intends to submit the City’s Investment
Policy to the Government Treasurer's Organization of Texas (GTOT) certification

program; and

WHEREAS, the GTOT has established this certification program for those
entities that develop an investment policy that meets the requirements of the
Public Funds Investment Act and the standards for prudent public investing
established by the GTOT, and GTOT has provided suggested revisions to the
City’s Investment Policy which have been incorporated into the attached policy;

WHEREAS, the City would like to submit the City’s Investment Policy to GTOT .
and suggests no proposed changes be made to the policy prior to submission;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

CITY OF KINGSVLLE, TEXAS:
L.

THAT the INVESTMENT POLICY (THE “Investment Policy”, attached as Exhibit

A) is hereby approved:
Il.

THAT the City Manager, Director of Finance, and the City Accounting Manager
are hereby authorized as City Representatives. The Director of Finance and the
City Accounting Manager are authorized as the investment officers responsible
for the investment of the City’s funds consistent with the investment policy

adopted by the City;
li.

THAT the persons designated as investment officers shall exercise the judgment
and care, under prevailing circumstances that a prudent person would exercise in
the management of the person’s own affairs, but that the City Commission
retains ultimate responsibility as fiduciary of the assets of the City;



Iv.
THAT the authorized officers are hereby granted authority to invest the City's
funds until rescinded by the Clty Commission, until expiration of an officer’s term,
or the termination of the person’s employment with the City.

V.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

VL.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
227 day of July, 2024.

ATTEST:

\“Y‘(\M\I.Q\Ln?;\uga
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Con S SN

Courtney Alvarez, Sity Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: January 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Economic Development Fund 098 Budget Amendment

Summary:
The City has several TIRZ's and when prior budget amendments were done, there were not any

reimbursable expenditures included. Also, TIRZ #2 was budgeted in FY 23-24, but completed in
FY 24-25 without the remaining budget rolled over creating a budget shortage. This Budget
Amendment appropriates funding for the reimbursable expenditures and budget roll-over for the
TIRZ #2 remaining balance forward to FY 24-25.

Financial Impact:
The Budget Amendment requested of $6,500 includes:
e $4,000 for the remaining balance of TIRZ #2 not rolled over from FY 23-24 - Invoice
#DPED24-07.6
$744 incurred reimbursable expenditures for TIRZ #2-Invoice #DPED24-07.6
$710 incurred reimbursable expenditures for TIRZ #3-Invoice #DPED24-28.2
$378 ad for public hearing on TIRZ #3-Gannett Media Invoice #0006776603
$668 potential current year reimbursable expenditures for TIRZ #3

There is currently $87,040.74 available for this budget amendment.

Recommendation:
The Finance Department recommends approval of the submitted Budget Amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR TIRZ #2 AND TIRZ #3.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#24

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures
1060 | Econ Devel | Professional Services 31400 $6,500.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for TIRZ #2 and TIRZ
#3. Funding for this request will come from the Budget Amendment Reserve line item.]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following

budget amendments funded through the reserve line item have been previously submitted:
e BA#1—PW Parking Lot - $74,060

BA #4 — City Hall A/C - $65,100

BA #10 — Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800

BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08

BA #12 — Planning IBC Books - $1,242.79

BA #13 — Grant Match for BWC Grant - $15,493.13

BA #17 — Grant Match for BVP Grant - $9,084.26

BA #21 — Planning Inspection Services - $29,000

Total Previously Submitted BA's - $212,959.26

Available $87,040.74



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



CITY IR City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: City Manager Stipend Budget Amendment

Summary:

The former City Manager resigned resulting in an Interim City Manager being appointed until the
permanent City Manager can be hired. It is estimated that the Interim City Manager will be in
place until the end of September 2025. The City Commission approved the hiring of a search
firm at the January 13, 2025 Commission meeting.

Financial Impact:

Funds have been transferred to cover the search firm costs from salary savings in the City
Manager division leaving the Interim City Manager’s stipend to need funding. After reviewing the
funds remaining in the salary line item along with the other associated costs, it was determined
that the submitted budget amendment was needed to cover costs through September 2025.

There is currently $80,540.74 remaining in the budget amendment reserve line item resulting in
$4,454.54 to be funded through the unappropriated fund balance of General Fund 001. This
budget amendment will use up all remaining funds set aside for General Fund budget
amendments.

Recommendation:
The Finance Department recommends approval of the submitted Budget Amendment.



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER STIPEND.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#25

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. : Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures

1010 | City Manager | Salaries 11100 $72,527.82

1010 | City Manager | Car Allowance 11200 $3,138.54
1010 | City Manager | FICA 11500 $5,548.38
1010 | City Manager | TMRS 11400 $6,728.77
1010 | City Manager | Workers Comp 11700 $190.31

Total $84,995.28

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for the interim City
Manager stipend. Funding for this request will come from the Budget Amendment Reserve
line item of $80,540.74 and the unappropriated fund balance of General Fund of $4,454.54.]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following
budget amendments funded through the reserve line item have been prewously submitted:
e BA#1 - PW Parking Lot - $74,060
BA #4 — City Hall A/C - $65,100
BA #10 — Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800
BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08
BA #12 — Planning IBC Books - $1,242.79
BA #13 — Grant Match for BWC Grant - $15,493.13
BA #17 — Grant Match for BVP Grant - $9,084.26
BA #21 — Planning Inspection Services - $29,000

1



o BA#24 -TIRZ#2 & TIRZ #3 - $6,500
¢ Total Previously Submitted BA’s - $219,459.26
¢ Auvailable $80,540.74

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: December 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval for revised ordinance for change in

Golf Course Fees

Summary: We are requesting approval of the attached revised ordinance adjusting the Golf
Course fees for Monthly Membership Fee Without Cart and Monthly Membership Fee with

Cart. :

Background: During the presentation of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 these
Fees were adjust to $175 without cart and $350 with cart.

After community input and revised info on area rates we would like to lower these rates to
$100 per month without cart and $250 with cart.

Financial Impact: This would lower the anticipated revenue for the rates approximately
$24,000 which would be considered an investment in quality of life/promotional for our
community.

Recommendation: Approval the recommended changes to the Golf Course fees and
associated Revisions to Ordinance setting those fees becoming effective February 1, 2025.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
IX-GENERAL REGULATIONS, ARTICLE 8-PARKS AND RECREATION,
SECTION 41-GOLF COURSE FEES, PROVIDING FOR REVISED MONTHLY
MEMBERSHIP FEES FOR THE L.E. RAMEY GOLF COURSE; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, in 2014 the City and County approved interlocal agreements to
transfer operations and maintenance of all of the parks within the city limits and
the L.E. Ramey Golf Course from the County to the City;

WHEREAS, the approval of these interlocal agreements necessitated the City to
enact regulations and fees for the properties covered under the interlocal
agreements; and

WHEREAS, in the first half of 2018, the City made several hundred thousand
dollars of improvements at the L.E. Ramey Golf Course and determined that it
needed to increase user fees to help offset the cost of the improvements and
those revisions were approved on June 25, 2018, via Ordinance #2018-35; and

WHEREAS, the golf course user fees were revised on August 12, 2019, golf cart
rental fees were revised on September 28, 2020, golf course fees were last
revised on October 15, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City recently acquired new electric golf carts for rent at the golf
course and performed a rental rate survey which showed the current rate to be
below market, so staff is now recommending a slight increase in the golf cart
rental rate for the new carts to be more in-line with the going market rate; and

WHEREAS, the City has made numerous improvements to the golf course in the
last few years without a rate adjustment and the cost to provide the services has
increased, new rates are being proposed by staff to help cover costs; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS;
l.

THAT Chapter IX- General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:



ARTICLE 8 PARKS AND RECREATION

GOLF COURSE

§ 9-8-41 GOLF COURSE FEES.

The following schedule of fees shall be paid by the patrons of the municipal golf
course. The Golf Course Manager may negotiate rates for golf course special
events and promotions. NOTE: All fees will have sales taxes added to them at
the time of sale.

(H) Monthly membership fees:

Monthly membership entitles an individual player to unlimited green fees
for 30 days from date of purchase (non-refundable).

Monthly individual rate (no cart): $375-00 $100.00
Monthly individual rate (with cart): $350-00 $250.00

Monthly individual rate per school team member: $35.00

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, work or ordinance hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this _27th _ day of January, 2025.



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10th  day of February, 2025.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: January 16, 2025

SUBJECT: FY2026 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS)

Summary: :

The Police Department respectfully requests the City Commission’s approval of a resolution to
apply for and, if awarded, accept and expend FY2026 Operation Lone Star (OLS) Grant Program
funds. The grant period spans from September 1, 2025, to August 31, 2026.

Background:

The FY2026 Operation Lone Star Grant Program is designed to enhance interagency border
security operations to support the ongoing objectives of Operation Lone Star. This initiative aims
to deter and interdict criminal activity, reduce border-related crimes, and improve intelligence-
sharing and operational efficiency among law enforcement agencies.

The program focuses on the following key o‘bj ectives:

1. Enhancing the effectiveness of border security operations.

2. Reducing border-related criminal activities, including drug smuggling and human
trafficking.

3. Implementing improved operational strategies and increasing coordination between local
and state law enforcement agencies.

4. Disrupting criminal organizations, including gangs and cartels.

Increasing the number and quality of actionable intelligence products to target the most

significant threats.

N

Program funding can be used for overtime pay, temporary personnel, equipment, training, and
travel costs, among other eligible activities. The program is critical to our department’s ability to
contribute effectively to statewide border security efforts.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Financial Impact:

The Operation Lone Star Grant is a reimbursement-based program, requiring no cash match from
the City of Kingsville. This grant will allow us to fund the following law enforcement activities:

o Personnel Costs: Overtime, staffing positions, and backfill costs for both peace officers

and support staff.
e Equipment and Technology: Procurement or rental of equipment to enhance border

security operations.
o Supplies and Operating Costs: Fuel, maintenance, and other direct operational expenses

incurred during OLS activities.
e Travel and Training: Reimbursement for travel, lodging, and per diem associated with
personnel engaged in OLS operations.

By leveraging these funds, the department can support critical border security activities without
impacting the city’s budget.

The grant for “Operation Lone Star” is a reimbursement grant and does not require any cash match.

Recommendation:

The Police Department recommends that the City Commission approve the resolution authorizing
the department to apply for, accept, and administer the FY2026 Operation Lone Star Grant
Program. This resolution is essential for ensuring our continued contribution to border security

and enhancing the safety and security of our community.




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE,
HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS DIVISION’S FY2026 OPERATION LONE STAR
GRANT PROGRAM (OLS); AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE
CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Homeland Security Grants Division’s FY2026 (09/01/25-8/31/26) Operation Lone Star
Grant Program, which provides funding to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain
non-citizen inmates and to assist in the execution of coordinated border security
operations as described in the grant information; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project as required by the grant application, if any, though no match is expected as this
is a reimbursement type grant; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens, the City would like to use
grant funds as allowed by the grant (ie, categories such as overtime, regular pr straight
time & temporary positions, personnel costs, equipment & technology, supplies & direct
operating expenses, travel & training); and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full; '

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police, as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division’s FY2026 Operation
Lone Star Grant Program.

1



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland
Security Grants Division’s FY2026 Operation Lone Star Grant Program, including but
not limited to any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and
that the Chief of Police will administer the program and execute and submit all
certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of
such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _27th
day of January , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: January 16,2025

SUBJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG 2024 Grant#3194310

Summary:
The Police Department has been invited to participate and in another year of OPSG and has been
conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2025 and ending

02/28/2026.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2025. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley

Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Impact:
The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement grant and not require a cash match. We have
been approved $136,205.00 to cover the overtime, fringe benefits, fuel costs, and equipment for the

grant.

e Funding Categories
o Personnel - $114,205.00
o Equipment (Portable Radio) - $12,000.00
o Supplies and Direct Operating Expense (Vehicle Operations) - $10,000.00




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Recommendation:
We are respectfully requesting a resolution approving the acceptance of this grant via the Office of the

Governor eGrants portal by the grantee’s authorized official as designated by the City Manager and Police
Chief. We also request a budget amendment to the current FY 2024-2025 for use of the funds as soon as

they are available. Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

A RESOLUTION APPLYING FOR AND ACCEPTING FUNDS FOR OPERATION
STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194310 WITH THE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS
DIVISION OF THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE FOR BORDER SECURITY TO INTERDICT
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH; AUTHORIZING THE
KINGSVILLE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH
PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Homeland Security Grants Division of the Governor's Office had
previously invited the City of Kingsvilie Police Department to participate in a grant for
Border Security in an effort to deter and facilitate directed actions to interdict criminal
activity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously been allowed to apply for
reimbursement of overtime for personnel, equipment (portable radios), supplies & direct
operating expenses (vehicles), and other allowed costs associated with this project
(including but not limited to things like overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, fuel costs, and
management & administrative costs) that will assist with the deterrence of illegal activity
in our area;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds that it is in the best
interest of the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in
an application to and accept funds from the Office of the Governor's Homeland Security
Grant Division for Operation Stonegarden for grant monies for reimbursement for
personnel costs, equipment, supplies & direct operating expenses, fuel and
maintenance and other allowable grant expenses for law enforcement purposes for
Grant Period Funding Year 2025-26 OPSG, whose performance period is 3/01/25-
2/28/26; and

WHEREAS, the City agreed to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, as required by the Office of the Governor for the Operation Stonegarden
Grant Program grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor grant funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds
received through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designated the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant
agency; and '

WHEREAS, the City Kingsville Police Department was recently notified that its total
grant allotment is $136,205.00 in funds to cover personnel costs, fuel, maintenance,
supplies & direct operating expenses, and equipment (which includes but may not be



not limited to things like overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, fuel costs, and management
& administrative costs) through Operation Stonegarden, which is a reimbursement type
grant that does not require any cash match.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

L.

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville accepts the Operation Stonegarden
grant funds for Grant Period FY25-26 and participation in the Operation Stonegarden
Grant Program for reimbursement or personnel costs, fuel, maintenance, supplies &
direct operating expenses, and equipment (which includes but may not be not limited to
things like overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, fuel costs, and management &
administrative costs) for law enforcement purposes to the Office of the Governor and
designates the Kingsville Chief of Police or his designee as the grantee’s authorized
official.

Il.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 27th day of
January, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #15



ﬁu&gef o

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: January 16,2025

SUBIJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG 2024 Grant#3194310

Summary:

The Police Department has been invited to participate and in another year of OPSG and has been
conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2025 and ending
02/28/2026.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2025. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley
Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Impact:

The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement grant and not require a cash match. We have
been approved $136,205.00 to cover the overtime, fringe benefits, fuel costs, and equipment for the
grant.

¢ . Funding Categories
o Personnel - $114,205.00
o Equipment (Portable Radio) - $12,000.00
o Supplies and Direct Operating Expense (Vehicle Operations) - $10,000.00




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Recommendation:
We are respectfully requesting a resolution approving the acceptance of this grant via the Office of the

Governor eGrants portal by the grantee’s authorized official as designated by the City Manager and Police
Chief. We also request a budget amendment to the current FY 2024-2025 for use of the funds as soon as

they are available. Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194310.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#26

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 016 — Stonegarden Grant Fund
Expenditures

2100 | Police Overtime 11200 $114,205
2100 | Police Equipment 12000 $12,000
2100 | Police Motor Gas & Oil 21500 $10,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend grant funds from
Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194310. Funding will come from grant proceeds for the stated
purposes.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



